TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA (1588
August 12, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M.

Joint meeting with the Trustees of Soldier’s Memorials

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

L

If.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. 1) June 10, 2013 2} June 24, 2013 3 July 8, 2013

PUBLIC HEARINGS

I APPOINTMENTS

V.

By the Board of Selectmen:

B. 1) Election Workers (Democrat, Republican, and Unenrolled)/Vote to appoint

2) Central Mass. Regional Planning Commission: 1) Second Delegate  2) Alternate

3) 2613 Annual Reappointment(s): James Hackett, Cable Advisory Comm.; Devin Stevens, Ad Hoc Fields Comm.
[H.S. Student Rep.]

By Joint Appointment with the Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials:

4y James Gallagher [Non-Veteran position]

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

C. Past & Present Etc. [Richard Clark]/Application for a Junk Dealer’s License

D. Sewer Abatement Appeal [Janet & Richard Diehi]

E. Operation Graduation [Selena Livingston]/Request permission to conduct a “boot drive” on Saturday, September
28, 2013 from 9:00 A M. to 1:00 P.M. @ Memorial and Ovian Squares

¥. St. Camillus Health Centér [Ronnie Dryden]/1) Requests a Charity Wine License for their 8" annual fundraising
event to be held Friday, September 20, 2013 from 6 PM to 10 PM. 2) Request permission to hang a banner across
Church Street from September 15, 2013 through September 22, 2013 to advertise their annual Evening at the Mansion
Wine Tasting Event.

G. Riverdale Cemetery Deed/Carol Lewis — Lot #2

H. Northbridge Fire Department/Request permission to conduct a “Fill the Boot” drive for Muscular Dystrophy
Association on Saturday, August 31, 2013 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M., at Memorial Square

1. Safety Committee Minutes [July 23, 2013]/Vote to accept recommendations

J. Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Invitation to join the Association

K. Gilmore Drive [Acceptance of Easement Deed]/Vote to accept

1. Ashion Place LL.C — License Agreement

M. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 22, 2013]/Vote to place articles on warrant

. DISCUSSIONS

N. Taxpayer Request Letter

VIl TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

0. 1) Central Homeland Security Equipment
2) Planning Board Vacancy

33 School Committee Vacancy

4y Sutton Street Reconstruction Update

5) Bridges Update

VL SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
X, CORRESPONDENCE
Xi. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1) Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #6 To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property
2) Under ML.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #3 To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



Al

%

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
June 16, 2013

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 7:00 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Athanas, and
Melia. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen:

Town Manager Kozak announced that he would proceed with the reorganization of the Board and polled
the Board of Selectmen for Nominations for Chairman: A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr.
Melia to nominate Daniel Nolan as Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. Mr. Kozak asked if there were
any further nominations. There being none, he closed nominations and asked for a vote on the
nomination of Selectman Nolan for Chairperson. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr.
Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes, and Mr. Athanas/Yes. Mr. Nolan then assumed the
Chair. Chairman Nolan called for Nominations for Vice-Chairman: A motion/Mr. Melia,
seconded/Mr. Athanas to nominate Charles Ampagoomian as Vice-Chairman of the Board of Selectmen.
Chairman Nolan asked if there were any further nominations. There being none, he closed nominations
and asked for a vote on the nomination of Selectman Ampagoomian as Vice Chair. Roll Call Vote: Mr.
Melia/Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes, and Mr. Athanas/Yes. Chairman
Nolan called for Nominations for Clerk: A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to nominate
James Athanas as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. Chairman Nolan asked if there were any further
nominations. There being none, he closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination of
Selectman Athanas as Clerk. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes,
Mr. Marzec/Yes, and Mr. Athanas/Yes.

Approval of Minutes. May 6, 2013 —-A motiorn/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the
May 6, 2013 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous. May 20, 2013
[Executive Session]—A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve but not release the
May 20, 2013 Executive Session minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Melia, Athanas and Nolan. Abstain/Mr. Marzec.

Public Hearing/7:05 P.M. National Grid and Verizen New England — Petition for Joint or Identical
Pole Locatiens on Beane’s Lane. Plan No. 14278205, dated May 10, 2013. Installation of two new
poles. Present: Crystal Tognazzi, National Grid and Tom Blicharz, Verizon New England.
Chairman Nolan read the public hearing notice aloud. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. Chairman Nolan announced that all
abutters have been notified of tonight’s public hearing. Mr. Nolan asked if anyone was present for
National Grid and/or Verizon to come forward. Ms. Crystal Tognazzi introduced herself and stated that
she was the representative from National Grid and that National Grid is petitioning for a Joint or Identical
Pole Location on Beane’s Lane, in order to provide Cumberland Farms with a new three phase electrical
service. Chairman Nolan asked if anyone had any questions or concerns. Chairman Nolan asked if there
are any abutters present that wish to speak on this matter to please come forward. Wilfred Dineen, 2227
1% Providence Road, asked the location of the poles and Ms. Tognazzi explained that both poles would be
set on the road side. Ms. Tognazzi also stated that all residents being fed from those lines will be notified
prior to the poles being installed in case of an outage. Town Manager Kozak asked Ms. Tognazzi to send
the DPW Director an email so he can post it on cable. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if there was an
existing pole there already and Ms. Tognazzi replied no. There being no further questions or comments, a
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to close the public hearing. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes,
Mr. Marzec/Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes. Selectman Ampagoomian



asked Ms. Tognazzi why the double poles have not been removed yet and asked for assistance to get them
removed. She will discuss with Bob Russell and get back to the town. A motion/Mr. Melia,
seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the joint pole petition of National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.,
to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting
fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in common by your petitioners, in
the following public way or ways: Petition for Joint or Identical Pole Location on Beane’s Lane.
Proposed location of new Joint Owned Pole on Public property. Pole 2-50 and joint-owned Pole 2-51 in
order to provide Cumberland Farms with a new three phase electrical service. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Town Manager Kozak asked Mr. Blicharz of Verizon New England, if Verizon would be bringing F1IOS
to Northbridge. Mr. Blicharz mentioned that Verizon has terminated the placement of FIOS to any new

communities

Appointment/By the Town Manager. Police Department Civilian Dispatcher/Michael R.
Choquette. Present: Walter Warchol, Chief of Police. Chief Warchol asked the Board of Selectmen
to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment and then mentioned that Mr. Choquette replaced Jack Inger,
who recently left to pursue other endeavors. Mr. Choquette is highly qualified and will be an asset to the
department. A motion/Mr. Meklia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to affirm the appointment of Michael R.
Choquette, Civilian Dispatcher. Vote yes/Unanimous. Selectman Melia asked that a letter be sent to Mr.
Jack Inger for his long time service to the Town.

Citizens’ Commenis/Input. State Budget/Present: Sen. Michael Moore & Sen. Richard Moore —
will be arriving @ 7:30 P.M.. The Senator’s will be arriving later so the Board of Selectmen will
continue on with their meeting until they arrive.

Partial Release of Certificate Not to Encumber/Corey — 538 Cooper Road, Northbridge. Present:
Attorney Faith Lane, Lane & Hamer. Attorney Lane advised the Board that she represents the Corey’s
on Cooper Road and that her clients deeded a vacant piece of their land to their son. Attorney Lane
mentioned that her clients, The Corey’s, hired her to draw up a deed and get the partial release from their
lender from A 1997 mortgage. She went on to explain that she requested from Jennifer Dulmaine, a
former Town Employee, in the Community Development Department a partial release of the Certificate
Not To Encumber relating to a housing Rehabilitation Program from July 1, 2004, amended on June 14,
2015. Attorney Lane stated that she prepared the partial release for Jennifer Dulmaine, who in turn
brought it to a Selectmen’s meeting on June 5, 2006, which they signed and approved the release. The
deed to the Corey’s son was recorded on June 7, 2006, and subsequently their son built a home and
mortgaged the premises several times apparently without any title problem surfacing. It has recently
come to light that there was a second Certificate Not To Encumber dated June 2, 2005, which neither
Jennifer Dulmaine nor Attorney Lane aware of (most likely because of the closeness in date to the
amendment). Attorney Lane also mentioned that since the acreage was only a portion of Richard and
Janice Corey’s property on which they lived, the Town’s Certificate Not To Encumber was still in place
as to their remaining property. She stated that it would not have made sense to partially release one
certificate without the other and if you review the previous minutes, of June 5, 2006, it would be evident
that there was no intention to keep this 1.02 acre lot, now known as 552 Cooper Road, under any
Certificate Not To Encumber. She asked the Selectmen to approve the partial release for that June 2,
2005 Certificate Not To Encumber, which matches the language in the earlier release given June 5, 2006.
Town Manager Kozak recommends the Board of Selectmen release the lien. A motion/Mr. Athanas,
seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the Partial Release of Certificate Not To Encumber dated June 2, 2005 for
Richard and Janice Corey. Vote yes/Unanimous

Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center License Agreement. Town Manager Kozak informed
the Board that this is an annual license agreement with the Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center
and recommended the Board sign the agreement for another year. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.



Ampagoomian to sign the Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center License Agreement for another
year. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Lease Agreements: Rockdale Village Foundation, Oliver Ashton Post #343. Town Manager Kozak
informed the Board that this is an annual lease agreement with the Rockdale Village Foundation and
Oliver Ashton Post #343 and recommended the Board sign the lease agreements for another year. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the Rockdale Village Foundation lease
agreement for another year. Vote yes/Unanimous. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to
approve the Oliver Ashton Post #343 lease agreement for another year. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Northbridge Youth Soccer Association/Request permission to hang a banner over Charch Street
from July 21, 2013 through August 4, 2013 to advertise the 3v3 Annuaf Soccer Tournament to be
held on August 10% & 11", A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas to grant permission to the
Northbridge Youth Soccer Association to hang a banner over Church Street from July 21, 2013 through
August 4, 2013 to advertise the 3v3 Annual Soccer Tournament to be held on August 10, 2013 and
August 11, 2013, Vote yes/Unanimous.

Mill House Wine & Spirits, Inc. [Alexis Giannopoulos)/Application for Common Victualler’s
License. Present: Attorney Robert Knapik & Alexis Giannopoulos, Manager. A motion/Mr. Melia,
seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the Mill House Wine & Spirits, Inc. [Alexis Giannopoulos, Megr. |
application for Common Victualler’s License located at 670 Linwood Ave., Whitinsville, MA. Vote

yes/Unanimous.

FY 2012 Audit/Present: Tim Harrison, Borgatti Harrison & Co. & Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant.
Mr. Harrison provided the Board of Selectmen with an overview of the results of the FY’12 audit and
prior year recommendations. He began the presentation by speaking about the OMB Circular A-133
Report, which deals with Compliance with Laws and Regulations, Review of Internal Conirols and
Compliance as they relate to Federal expenditures. He announced that there were no findings and that
during FY 2012, the Town spent about $1.5 million dollars in federal money. That being said, Mr.
Harrison went on to the Basic Financial Statements and mentioned there were no findings.

He then turned to the Management letter where he touched on the following items: Prior Year
Recommendations: Improve Internal Controls Over Treasurers’ Cash — Mr. Harrison recommends
the Town Treasurer begin preparing monthly bank reconciliations for the payroll and vendor checking
accounts and, if need be, obtain training on how to perform this important treasury function. Carrent
Year Recommendations: 1) Prepare to Implement GASB Statement 68 — Mr. Harrison recommends
the Town begin planning for the implementation of GASB Statement 68 by gaining an understanding of
the new requirements and ensuring that the Town’s applicable portion of the retirement system’s
unfunded liability is andited and available for inclusion in the financial statements. Mr. Harrison stated
that they will be monitoring best practices for implementing this standard across the state and country and
will provide guidance in the upcoming year(s). 2) Tax Title Accounts — Mr. Harrison recommends that
the Tax Collector follow Massachusetts General Laws regarding the recording of tax liens on uncollected
real estate taxes every year. The other advantage to the Town for doing this besides securing the eventual
collection of the past due taxes is that MGL allows interest charged while in tax title at a higher rate than
the rate that is allowed while just a regular account receivable. 3) Review and Update Existing
Financial Policies — Mr. Harrison recommends that the Town review existing written financial policies
and update if necessary and also determine which policies have not been written and prepare those for the
Board of Selectmen approval. He suggests that the Town have formal written policies for free cash,
stabilization, investment guidelines for trust funds and stabilization funds, investment guidelines for
general funds and other funds, and debt policy. Selectman Melia stated that he is concerned with the Tax
Title Accounts and asked why nothing has been done in three years. Mr. Harrison explained it wasn’t
mentioned prior because the Treasurer/Collector was new and there is a learning curve. He suggested



training for the Treasurer/Collector. Ms. Kimberly Yargeau addressed the Board by advising them that
during the first two years of working for the town there was no money in the budget to advertise and
make the takings. She also mentioned that one of her staff members was working on the takings but has
since resigned. Mr. Harrison explained that any monies spent for the takings [any associated costs] such
as legal fees and advertising would eventually come back to the town. The complete Management Letter
can be found on file in the Town Manager’s Office.

Citizens’ Comments/Input. State Budget/Present: Sen. Michael Moore & Sen. Richard Moore.
Chairman Nolan welcomed Senator Michael Moore and Senator Richard Moore to Northbridge. Senator
Richard Moore advised the Board that the last time they spoke was because of the concerns with the
Rockdale Bridge. He mentioned that they [Rep. George Peterson, Sen. Michael Moore & Sen. Richard
Moore] sent a Jetter to the Highway Administrator looking for answers as to why the bridge was at a
standstill. Senator Richard Moore explained that the response for the delay was because of an unforeseen
subsurface ledge condition in the river and needed to have someone redesign of the excavation support
system. He then noted that he received notice that the opening of two-way traffic in Rockdale should
begin in September. On another note, Senator Richard Moore mentioned that the Senate and House have
both passed their versions of the budget and doesn’t feel there are any significant differences between the
two budgets. He thinks the budget will be back for final enactment within the next two to three weeks.
Senator Michael Moore discussed the local aid numbers by saying that they started the budget process
with a 1.2 billion dollar budget gap that they needed to close and by the end of the budget the senate
budget totaled 33.989 billion dollars. He then mentioned that Chapter 70 funding was increased by the
House by 15 million dollars and then stated that the circuit breaker account was fully funded. Senator
Michael Moore advised the Board of Selectmen to send a letter of support to the Conference Committee
advocating for the higher numbers. Selectman Athanas asked if the Chapter 90 funds to the Town of
Northbridge would be increased and Senator Michael Moore replied that it would increase about 50% but
until the conference committee is worked out its hard to say what the percentages will be. Selectman
Ampagoomian asked whether they’1l know the budget numbers before or after June 30, 2013 and Senator
Michael Moore replied before June 30, 2013. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if there would be any
increases in grants for municipalities to apply for building police and fire stations. Senator Michael
Moore stated that the Municipal Regionalization and Efficiencies grants program was increased by 10
million dollars and Senator Richard Moore then explained that the state is in no position to be able to fund
anymore. Selectman Marzec asked if there were any movements on the senate side or on the legislative
side regarding unfunded mandates for the school, such as, no child left behind and special education
budgets. Senator Richard Moore explained that the examples Selectman Marzec provided are for
Congressman McGovern or Senator Warren to handle because they are federal mandates. Town Manager
Kozak asked about the cost of transportation to the Norfolk Agricultural School and getting assistance for
the schools. Senator Richard Moore explained that the Department of Education is in the process of
setting up a reimbursement process for cities and towns. Town Manager Kozak discussed how the Town
of Northbridge was suppose to receive around $80,000.00 in unrestricted aid but received about half of
that and is boping that the senate and others support the House version and restore the unrestricted aid.
Senator Michael Moore suggested sending a letter to the Conference Committee to fight for the money
and Town Manager Kozak replied that he would send a letter.

Departmental Updates/Present: Walter Warchol, Police Chief, Gary Nestor, Fire Chief, James
Shuris, DPW Director, and R. Gary Bechtholdt, Tewn Planner. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that
the following Department Heads were present to provide updates on their accomplishments, budget
projections and their future needs. The above Department Heads provided their departmental updates
covering the period of January 1% through May 31*. A copy of the department head’s quarterly report can
be found in the minute’s book in the Town Manager’s Office.



Town Manager’s Report/1) Memorijal Day Ceremony: Attended the activities in Whitinsville and at
the American Legion. There was a very good turnout and the music and speakers were excellent. 2)
Summer Concert Series: Alternatives will be holding the Summer Concert Series beginning Friday,
June 28, 2013, from 6 PM to § PM., prior to the Northbridge Fourth of July fireworks celebration.
Concerts will then be held every Thursday evening from 6 PM to 8 PM until September 10th. 3}
Whitinsville Secial Library Summer Program: Announced that June 15" is a Family Day Celebration
of the Library Building’s 100® Year & the beginning of the Summer Reading Kickoff program. 4) Town
Hall Windows/Update: The contractor has begun installing replacement windows on the second floor.
Work should be completed by the end of June. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that the lower windows
were not part of the grant program but will be done. 5) Lease of St. Patrick’s Property for School
Department Purposes (Portable Trailers): The renewal of the contract is being finalized by the School
Department and will be presented to the School Committee at their next meeting. The item will be placed
on the next Selectmen’s agenda [June 24, 2013]. 6) Pine Grove Cemetery: The Town was approached
by a trustee of the Pine Grove Cemetery Association to inquire if the Town would be interested in
obtaining the Pine Grove Cemetery property & assets. Recently, James Shuris and I conducted a tour of
the facility with one of the trustees to see the property layout. It is a beautiful piece of property with an
office, garage and equipment. It includes 10 acres of land that is undeveloped, with ample room for
expansion. Mr. Shuris and Town Manger Kozak asked the trustees for information regarding the property
layout, equipment and other assets. 1recommend that we do an analysis to determine the potential for the
town to obtain the property. 7) Town Manager Goals and Objectives: Requested the Board to propose
three to four goals in FY 14, for the Town Manager. Please give the information to the Chairman of the
Board who will review and prioritize them with the Town Manager. 8) Announced that there is a non-
veteran opening on the Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials and will require a joint meeting of the Board of
Selectmen and Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials to fill the vacancy. He recommended posting the vacancy
and accepting applications until June 28" He mentioned a joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and
Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials will take place sometime July to fill the vacancy.

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) Asked if the Building, Planning and Construction
Committee could look at the current Fire Station facility. 2) Asked Town Manager Kozak if there could
be a section on the Town’s website to place “Municipal Projects” where all the projects going on could be
listed and updated weekly for residents to view. 3) Mentioned taking another look at a new fire station
and DPW facility. 4) Congratulated Jay Athanas for being re-elected to the Board and thanked the
residents of Northbridge for re-electing him. Selectman Athanas) Congratulated Selectman
Ampagoomian on being re-appointed to the Board and thanked the residents for re-electing him to the
Board. He then thanked everyone for going out to vote. Selectman Marzec 1} Trash recycling. 2) Open
Space & Field Space Issue. 3) Mentioned that he saw an article referencing restaurants and a .75% tax
increase and this is something the Northbridge Board of Selectmen chose not to do. He then suggested
using this money for economic purposes and reconnecting with the Blackstone Valley Chamber of
Commerce. He also suggested that the Selectmen meet with business owners to find out how things are
going and assist them with staying open and allowing them to grow,



Executive Session. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to go into Executive Session
under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21#6 - To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property
—and not to reconvene in open session. Chairman Nolan then declared that an open meeting may
have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the body. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Melia/Yes,
Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes; Mr. Athanas/Yes and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:36 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/dmg



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING - OPEN SESSION

June 10, 2013

A. Re-Organization of the Board of Selectmen. No decumentation.

L

T

.

VIL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
B. 1) Copy of May 6, 2013 minutes. 2} Copy of May 20, 2013 Executive Session minutes.
[Removed from backup documentation as they have not been released by Board of Selectmen]

PUBLIC HEARING
C. 1) Copy of public hearing notice. 2) Copy of National Grid & Verizon petition. 3) Copy of
pole petition drawing. 4) Copy of abutter’s list. 5} Copy of memo fo assessor’s office.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Beard of Selectmen
D. 1) Copy of letter from Walter Warchol, Police Chief, regarding new dispatcher hire. 2) Copy
of Michael R. Choquette’s resume.

CITEZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
E. No documentation.

DECISICONS

F. 1) Copy of letter from Lane & Hamer re: 538 Cooper Road, Northbridge. 2) Copy of Partial
Release of Certificate Not To Encumber. 3} Copy of Exhibit A. 4) Copy of Certificate Not to
Encumber. 5) Copy of Board of Selectmen minutes dated June 5, 2006. 6) Copy of Certificate
Not to Encumber. 7) Copy of Amendment to Certificate Not to Encumber. 8) Copy of Partial
Release of Certificate Not to Encumber.

G. Copy of Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center license agreement.

H. 1) Copy of Rockdale Village Foundation lease agreement; 2} Copy of Oliver Ashion Post
#343 lease agreement.

I. Copy of email from Craig Mahoney requesting permission to hang a banner over Church Street
to advertise their annual Soccer 3v3 Tournament/Festival.

J. Mill House Wine & Spirits, Inc. 1) Copy of application for common victualler license. 2) Copy
of license. 3) Copy of license routing slip’s from Department Heads.

DISCUSSIONS

K. Departmental Updates 1) Copy of Quarterly Report’s from Fire Department, Department of
Public Works and Community Planning & Development.

L. Copy of FY 2012 Audit

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

M. 1) Memorial Day Ceremony — No decumentation.

2) Summer Concert Series — Copy of 2013 Summer Concert Series

3) Whitinsville Social Library Summer Program — Copy of programs.

4) Town Hall Windows/Update — No documentation.

5) Lease of St. Patrick’s Property for School Department Purposes (Portable Trailers) — No
documentation.

6) Pine Grove Cemetery — No documentation.

7) Town Manager Goals and Objectives — No decumentation.



VIII. SELECTMEN®S CONCERNS - No documentation
X. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA- No documentation
X. CORRESPONDENCE- No documentation

X1 EXECUTIVE SESSION-Nene



A 2.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
June 24, 2013

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 7:00 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs., Marzec, Athanas, and Melia. Also
Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager. Selectman Ampagoomian was absent and it is duly noted.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Chairman Nolan announced that due to audio problems the presentation for Patrick Slaney’s
Certificate of Recognition will take place later in the meeting.

Approval of Minates. May 20, 2013 —A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the May
20, 2013 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Athanas and Nolan.
Abstain/Mr. Marzec. June 10, 2013 [Executive Session]—A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec
to approve but not release the June 10, 2013 Executive Session minutes as presented with the readings
omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Appeintments/By the Town Manager. Town Manager’s 2013 Annual Reappointments/Vote to
Affirm [listing enclosed in agenda packet]. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to affirm the
Town Manager's 2013 Annual Reappointments as indicated on the list provided in the agenda packets.
Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan. Board of Selectmen’s 2013 Annual
Reappointments/Vote to approve [listing enclosed in agenda packet]. All individuals who did not
respond to their reappointment letter will not be reappointed this evening. If they wish to be reappointed
they will need to turn in their paperwork and will then be placed on a future Board of Selectmen’s agenda
for reappointment. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the Board of Selectmen’s 2013
Annual Reappointments, who responded yes, as indicated on the list provided in the agenda packets.
Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan. [a copy of the reappointments will be on file in the
Town Manager’s Office] Cultural Council/Mary Barlow - A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia
to appoint Mary Barlow to the Cultural Council. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.
Resignation: Couneil on Aging/Winifred Sears. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to accept
the resignation of Winifred Sears from the Council on Aging and send a letter of appreciation. Vote
ves/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Citizens’ Comments/Input. None.

Dog Warrant/Vote to approve and authorize Chairman to sign. Present: Police Chief Walter
Warchol. Chief Warchol respectfully requested that the Board of Selectmen approve and authorize the
Chairman Nolan to sign the dog warrant thereby giving the Amimal Control Officer statutory powers for
the upcoming year. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to authorize Chairman Nolarn to sign the
dog warrant as requested by Chief Warchol. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 22, 2013]/Vote to close the warrant on Friday, August 23, 2013
at Noon. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to close the warrant for the Fall Annual Town
Meeting, on Friday, August 23, 2013 at Noon. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Lease of St. Patrick’s Property for School Department Purposes (Portable Trailers). Present:
Melissa Walker. Ms. Walker mentioned that the commercial lease with the Roman Catholic Bishop of
Worcester by St. Patrick’s Church is due to expire on June 30, 2013 and the school requested a new 5-
year lease. She explained that rent for Year 1 is the same $25,000.00, and then it will go up $500/year for
the next four years. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the commercial lease of St.



Patrick’s Property for School Department purposes (portable trailers). Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas,
Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

FY ’i3 Year End Budget Transfers. Present: Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant. Neil Vaidya, Town
Accountant, announced that there are a few FY 13 end-of-year transfers needed to keep departments
from being negative in their accounts. 1) A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the
transfer of $1,000.00 from the Town Clerk’s Salaries & Wages Account 01001610-511000 to the Town
Clerk’s Elections and Registrations Account 01001610-578000. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec,
Melia and Nolan. 2) A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the transfer of $5,000.00
from the Police Departraent Salaries & Wages Account (01062100-511600 to the Police Department
Supplies Account 01002100-542000. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.  3) A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the transfer of §3,000.00 from the Assessor’s
Department Salaries & Wages Account 01001410-511000 to the Fire Department Salaries & Wages
Account 01002200-511000. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan. 4) A motion/Mr.
Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to transfer $4,000.00 from the Landfill Analysis Professional & Technical
Account 01004330-530000 to the Fire Department’s Professional & Technical Account 01002200~
534000. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan. 5) A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr.
Marzec to transfer $11,297.00 from the DPW Highway Division Salaries & Wages Account 01004200-
511000 to the Education-Trade School Account 01003500-532100. Vote ves/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec,
Melia and Nolan. 6) A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to transfer $14,703.00 from the DPW
Highway Division Salaries & Wages Account 01004200-511000 to the DPW Highway Division Repairs
& Maintenance Account 01004200-524001. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

7) A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to transfer $40,000.00 from the Employee Benefits Non-
Departmental Employer Insurance Benefits Account 01009100-517000 to the Employee Benefits Non-
Departmental Medicare-Employer Portion Account 01009100-517001. Vote yes/Messts. Athanas,
Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Mill Blouse Wine & Spirits, Inc. [Alexis Giannopoulos]/Application for KENO License. Town
Manager Kozak informed the Board that no action needs to be taken on this matter unless the Board
chooses not to allow “Keno” at the above mentioned establishment. If that is the case then the Board has
21 days to notify the State Lottery Commission of its opinion. There being no further discussion, no
motion is needed for this item because the Board of Selectmen support the “KENO” license application
for Mill House Wine & Spirits, Inc.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Upgrade Project. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to
sign and approve the notes for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Upgrade Project. Vote
yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Presentation: Patrick Slaney - Certificate of Special Recogpition in recognition of his graduation
from Mass. Maritime Academy and being commissioned as a Second Lieutenant in the Army
National Guard 125" Quartermaster Company. Chairman Nolan presented Patrick Slaney with a
Certificate of Recognition from the Board of Selectmen.

Departmental Updates/Present: Doreen Cedrone, Town Clerk, James Sheehan, Building Inspector,
Kelly Bol, Semior Center Director, Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant, and Kimberly Yargeau,
Treasurer/Coliector. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that the following Department Heads were
present to provide updates on their accomplishments, budget projections and their future needs. The
above Department Heads provided their departmental npdates covering the period of January 1% through
May 31%. A copy of the department head’s quarterly report can be found in the minute’s book i1 the
Town Manager’s Office.



Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Invitation to join the Association. Chairman Nolan
explained that a letter came in the mail asking the Selectmen to join the Worcester County Selectmen’s
Association. The annual dues are $50.00 per Town no matter how many Selectmen in the Town. One
vote per Town; only one board member per Town may vote and if that member is unable to, then an
alternate can vote in his or her stead. The Selectmen agreed to discuss this matter at their next Board of
Selectmen’s Meeting on July 15, 2013, when Selectman Ampagoomian retums.

Town Manager’s Report/1)} Donation of furniture by Unibank: Announced Unibank donated the
following furniture to the Highway Department: (3) oak desks, (2) hutches/cases, and, (2} credenzas with
draws. 2} Whitinsville Christian School Sign: Mentioned that the Whitinsville Christian School
requested the DPW to place another sign at the end of Quaker Street (near Upton line) noting their
Basketball State Championship. 3) Emergency Management Training Session: Attended the
Emergency Management Table-Top exercise on flu pandemic events. This training session was put on by
Mark Widner, which included individuals from various departments, surrounding towns and state
agencies. 4) Town Hall Update: Windows have been installed and we are now awaiting completion of
work for storm and basement windows. 5) Building, Planning & Construction Committee Meeting:
Attended meeting for updates on various projects. A representative from Central Mass Regional Planning
Comimission met with the committee to discuss the future charette session. 6) Fourth of July Fireworks:
The Fire Department will be holding their annual 4® of July Fireworks at the Northbridge Middle School
on Friday, June 28, 2013, beginning at 6 PM. Donations are welcomed. 7) Town Manager Goals &
Objectives: Enclosed are the goals and objectives that the Town Manager and Chairman of the Board of
Selectmen prepared. Suggestions came from all Board members and the Town Manager.

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectman Athanas 1) Mentioned that there is a flag down in the water at
Arcade Pond and asked if the Veteran’s office should be notified. Town Manager Kozak will advise the
Veteran’s Office so he can check it out. 2) Asked who is responsible for trees hanging over wires that are
on private property but are on the edge of the road. Town Manager advised that homeowners can contact
National Grid. Selectman Marzec 1) Asked about the Town’s website and if there are any ideas, issues
or improvements needing to be done to it. 2) Any updates on street sweeping and roads projects. 3)
Status of installing gas lines in town and is there any interest from townspeople to add gas. 4) Due to
businesses closing in town, should letters be sent to business owners asking if there is something the
Town can do to help them out. 5) Stated that he is on the Fields Adhoc Committee and they are preparing
for a meeting to discuss their updates and concerns. Selectman Melia 1) Double Pole issue on Hill
Street near Benson Road. 2} Mentioned a large pot hole on Church Street, near Koopman’s Lumber, that
needs to be filled in. 3) Status of Sutton Street Project and Town Manager Kozak replied there is no
schedule yet and is due to be advertised any day. This project will take about two years to be compieted
and will be starting hopefully in the fall. 4) Status of Douglas Road Bridge because there hasn’t been any
activity. Town manager Kozak replied that he would look into it and get back to him. 5) Offered his
condolences to the families of Rose Gonynor Murray, Neil Leardi, and Dorothy Benoit.



Executive Sessiocn. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to go into Executive Session under
M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21#6 - To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property —and
not to reconvene in open session. Chairman Nolan then declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the body. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr.
Marzec/Yes; Mr. Athanas/Yes and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:50 P.M.

Respectfully sabmitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/dmg



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

June 24, 2013

A. Copy of Patrick Slaney Certificate of Special Recognition.

i

FLLR

VIIL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
B. 1) Copy of May 20, 2013 minutes. 2) Copy of June 10, 2013 Executive Session minutes.
[Removed from backup documentation as they have not been released by Board of Selectmen]

PUBLIC HEARING
None.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen

C. 1) Copy of Town Manager’s 2013 Annual Reappointments & Board of Selectmen’s 2013
Annual Reappointments. 2) Copy of attendance records. 3} Copy of Mary Barlow’s Talent Bank
Application & resume. 4) Copy of Winifred Sears resignation letter.

CITEZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

D. Copy of dog warrant.

E. Copy of Fall Annual Town Meeting Warrant motion.

F. Copy of map & lease agreement between the School and Roman Catholic Bishop of Worcester
by St. Patrick’s Church.

G. Copy of End of Year Transfers from the Town Accountant.

H. Copy of letter from the Massachusetts State Lottery Commission regarding Mill House Wine
& Spirits, Inc. request for a KENO license.

L. Copy of bond anticipation notes for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Upgrade.

DISCUSSIONS

J. Departmental Updates - No quarterly reports from Town Clerk, Building Inspector, Council
On Aging, Town Accountant and Treasurer/Collector

L. Copy of letter from the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association.

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

M. 1) Donation of furniture by Unibank — No documentation.

2) Whitinsville Christian School Sign — No documentation

3) Emergency Management Training Session — Copy of program.

4) Town Hall/Update — No documentation.

5) Building, Planning & Construction Committee Meeting — No documentation.
6) Fourth of July Fireworks — No documentation.

7) Town Manager Goals and Objectives — No documentation.

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS - No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA- No documentation

CORRESPONDENCE- No documentation



XT. EXECUTIVE SESSION-Copy of confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement.



A3

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
July 08, 2613

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 7:00 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs., Marzec, Athanas, and Melia. Alse
Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager. Selectman Athanas was absent and it is duly noted.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Approval of Minutes. June 24, 2013 [Executive Session]-A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzee
to approve but not release the June 24, 2013 Executive Session minutes as presented with the readings
omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Marzec, Melia and Nolan. Abstain/Mr. Ampagoomian.

Appointments/By the Town Manager. Board of Selectmen’s 2013 Annual Reappointments/Vote to
approve. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the Board of Selectmen’s 2013 Annual
Reappointments who responded yes, Terence Bradley, Conservation Commission, Angela Dolber,
Cultural Council, James Mahoney, Disability Commission, Jon Frieswick, Disability Commission, Randi
Zanca, Green Committee [School Committee Rep]. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and
Nolan. Cultural Council/Gretchen Tueker — Ms. Angela Dolber mentioned that Ms. Tucker will be a
great fit to the Cultural Council. Ms. Tucker provided a brief description of her background and
mentioned that she is very interested in being appointed to the Cultural Council. Afier a brief question
and answer period, a motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to appoint Gretchen Tucker to the Cultural
Council. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Citizens® Comments/Input. None.

Re-authorize Bonds for Sutton Street Sewer Repair. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr.
Melia to approve the sale of $311,000 bond anticipation notes dated July 19, 2012 payable June 27, 2014
to Unibank at a rate of 0.60%. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

School Committee Vacancy. Present: Timothy Deiron. Mr. Doiron mentioned that Alicia Cannon
resigned from the School Committee effective June 30, 2013 and per Mass. General Law they need to
notify the Board of Selectmen of the vacancy. Selectman Marzec asked if the School Committee vacancy
can wait until September versus now. Mr. Doiron stated that there is not a lot going on during the
summmer. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that they can post a vacancy on cable and the town’s website
and hold a joint meeting in September. The Board of Selectmen agreed to post the school committee
vacancy and will accept talent bank applications until Friday, August 30™ at Noon time. A motion/Mr.
Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to post the vacancy and accept talent bank applications until August 30™ at
Noon time. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and Nolan. it was also decided to hold a
joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and School Committee at 7 PM on Tuesday, September 10, 2013
at the High School.

School Based Health Center. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to sign the letter of
support for the School Based Health Center. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec and Nolan.

Ash Street. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to sign the Ash Street Easement Deed
as authorized at the Spring Annual Town Meeting. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec and
Nolan.

July 15, 2013 Selectmen’s Meeting. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to cancel the
July 15, 2013 Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and



Nolan.

Town Manager’s Report. None

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectman Melia announced that Harbro Car Sales is celebrating their 40
Anniversary and congratulated them.

A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to adjourn the meeting. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:29 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/dmg



18

A'Z1R

IX.

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

July 8, 2013

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Copy of June 24, 2013 Executive Session minutes. [Removed from backup documentation as
they have not been released by Board of Selectmen]

PUBLIC HEARING
None.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen
B. 1) No documentation. 2} Copy of Gretchen Tucker’s Talent Bank Application.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

C. Copy of bond anticipation notes for the Sutton Street Sewer Repair.

D. Copy of letter from Tim Doiron notifying the Town Manager and Board of Selectmen of
School Committee vacancy.

E. Copy of letter of support for School Based Health Center.
F. Copy of Ash Street Easement Deed.

DISCUSSIONS
None

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
None

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS - No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA- No documentation
CORRESPONDENCE- No documentation

EXECUTIVE SESSEON



8.1.

Z jo | sbed

Jaylom uoioa|g] 88510 suapleo) Aey |18 gl auuesr sue|ger
48X10M UOIO8|H| 88510 HNOJ 1D Le ake4 auUBIAET
18%10M UOndSIF| 88SL0 1S Ulel\ YUON 662 slfiAyd HINH
Jaylom uoloe|3| 88510 Py Aloyebind go¢ jsuep weybu|
Jaylom uonoss/Iale L] +£G510 DAY UOSIBler 9 epul apnoH
Jaxiom uoioeg| €510 Py J8|mo4 9Zv BURIq JBA00H
Jeiom uonos13| 88sLo peoy HIMS €67 suuy seeH
Joyiom uoios3| ¥E51L0 aueT asnoyqnid gL 1 uesng SEETS)
JOMIOM UCHOB|T| G250 Nied |00YIS GOL eullsuYyo ISSEIS)
JoXJom uonoe|g| 88510 1ISAdeEs 3ISNg ul|29)
19x40m uooa(3| 88& Lo PY 20UapIAC)d 8BE yelogag JBiyines)
JoyJom uoljoe[g| 88610 1Qq abeylsH €61 sohor Jaybe||leo)
123JOM UONORI3| 88GLO 10 >ooig Asuolg |g Yieqezi|g uoubeg
I18X10M UoiI93| 8BGLO PY UOPUSIA OF | osius(d 610
Josliom uoiosg| #£510 AB AN BIISSOr 90¢ elowed Jelisd
493I0OM UOROS{]| 88GL0O 1S IIH 6vS OA8LS osing
19310M UOIDSIF| 88510 1S ISEM 0OE Uuos ojenbng
Jaylom uonos|3| 88S1L0 1S I9MEAA OS]  ©ouBisuon apenbna
J8XJOM UOHIS|T| HEGL0 }g enbeuds g siliAud ewled|d
J94IOM UCRIBIT| 88GL0 1S J91eMA B esl siuua(]
uspiem Aindeppia|0| 88510 15 Hoosald Gl S107 UDAUGD)
19}I0M UONOBIT #2510 Py 18do0) 61 usajyiem ewinng
JOMIOM UOID3(T| #5610 9AY BOT 171 uesng Jjamnolg
uaplem Andspps|d| €610 pY 194000 6E L uyor pJejjinoig
3o Aindapieyiom uonos|3l 88510 aueT AAl 96 Yagoy nyso.ig
JSXI0M UOIOBIT] $EGLO }S eonudg Ly uopJog pLeZllg
J8XJOM UOlOaI]| 88510 1S |IIH 60¢€ SUSHEN doysig
JOMIOM UOHORI]| 88GLO, 1S UWBIN OpF Haqoy uosiapuy
JOMIOM UONORB(3| 88510 1S UIB\ O f Aop uosiapuy
pajoIuau)

€102 ‘T IsnBny UswW)os|ag 4o pieog 0} PeRIWANS

TITTOMNINN - S[elDRO U3 JO 1817

390I4gHLHON 40 NMOL




Z 40 Z abed

18xiom uonos|3[ 88510 1080S UoInyo 2/2 elpueig AIngpoo
Jayiom uonos 3| 88510 oAy poomul €6z auuayen Uallep
JoxJom uonosigl gecLo py Alojebing €6¢ BUUEO[| JOYBUSPUEA
Jeyiom uoloeles|lel] 88GL0 pY Jeedied 9z malpuy ppoL
19)JOM UOIOB[B/I9[19 1| 88GL0 IS IIH 2971 uoieys BAUBISNS
Jaylom uonos|q| 88GL0 1S 19401914 621 epui yuwsg
Jayiom uoloe|d| EGLD Py UOpUsN 6S1 PaIHUIAA sleag
Joyiom uonoe|g| 88GL0 pY uose 68 yieqgezli4 leloneg
JoyIom Uonoeeis|e L] S0 oAy UosIayer /127 BLEA 9[|lIABSSEQ
Jayiom uoioe|3| 88610 Py UOpPUS|A 298¢ aulelon Z3Imaniny
19x10m UORY9I3| 88GLO PY SHEMUIPIOD /01 Ayey| Aoy
JadIom Uuolloe|3| vEGLO 10 epIsyuiT 2l Blolled EZU8J0d
JexJom uolossug|ie [ 88510 OAY poomulT eve piaeq ladid
JoyIom uoioea| $ESL0 pY Jejmod 1LG) loed auled
Usplepy| 88610 Py sousplAOld €9/ plelag cihliligle]

Ja}Iom U083 $¥EGL0 10 o0y buluys zy auueld 0JOIN
Joyiom uonoa|3| 88G L0 I ebejus gL aoAuUeP ABLINA
1ayiom uonosie/gjel| €510 1Q 99nIdS ¢F LY IGED) AeLInpy
uspiepn 88510 U1 AA| 8% [Brued] HMSmaZsnpoly

1axIom uonoa(3| 88GL0 U7 Ale) $8 uajjey ewapaliy
Jaxpiom uonoa|g| $eSLo U Asuoye 6S uasuiey|  ZoImaIluuyoi
Jaxiom uods|3| #€510 1S enbeidg g WelIp O|[oN
Jaylom uonoe3| 88510 1q ebellleH €9 auueor CIEI
Jayom uono’g| #£510 Ay J9IMO /0O ue|y Kauunjon
J9YJom uoId8|d| 88GL0 19ad1S |IIH 9621 a[ioad Ofe
Iaxiom uoposig| 88510 1§ 108dsold /g allefd uejseyep

€£0Z ‘T4 3snBny uUslWO9[ag Jo pieog 0} PEPIIGNS

Q3 TIOHNINTCT = S[ERIZO UORD3H 0 i8I

N

JOdIHgHLIHON 40 NMOL




| Jo | ebey

IS0 Alndapyieydom uonoa|3| gesLo JiD esaiay] g9 2inen IETERIT
19xiom uonoe|3| 88610 PEOY PIMS |/ uAiiey| ueeglapuep
Jaxiom uohos|3] 88510 1S 4oanyd 809 BOS[OYD JojAe |
19XJ0M UONo9|3| 88GL0 1a [enweg $9¢ o) ouBJels
1xiom uonoe|3| ¥£610 PY llIH YOOl 0ZE SBuoy | exzsnljold
Jaxom uonosig| 98510 1S yoInuyd gos|  Adejy asoy uerzeded
1axom uolo9(3| 88510 pY UEDIOW 0/ ) sewoy]|  (4g) SUION
19Y10M UON99[T| ¥ESL0 1) 2onudg |z IISN UomeN
Jexiom uonoa(3| 88610 1d |enwes 9zg e Jaybes|\
Jaylom uonoe|d| 88510 JI9 spuowpg Q| uesng SIMaT]
Joxom uonoe(3| 88610 11D uor 9| uyop 18y0s)e]
1axiom uopoa|3| ¥EGL0 1S puelybiH ¢/ eleqleg aUIOWaT
183iom uonodl3| ¥E51L0 PY IIH S4OM | B|lloslid uewdooy]
18XI0M Uood(3| 886 L0 1S IIH 9201 90UBIO0| euwispLiop
Ja9yJom uonoa|3| 88510 Py Uosel 261 eipueg ewsbeey

J2xlom uojjoslaisilel| #8510 py Jadood go¢ BULOQ ul|8sSs09)
Jaxiom uoilos|3| 88GL0 1IS¥seg3 ¢l sowep Aasng
18310Mm UOl08(F| 88510 1S puelybiH z¢ 9onig NOIMSBL
JayIoMm Uonoa|g| 88S1L0 I |pnwesg 02/ Bsl uosnbie

JoMIOM UojoaBi9lel | YESLO U 80BJBAOT 22 [elueq Ale
Jo)JOoM UOoI03|g| $EGLO BAY pPesyMOLY ZG sewer asieDd
JoxIom uonosig| ¥EGLO Py 48|M04 //9 Uy neslpnog

uspiepp| 88510 Py Alojebind Geg BUDJOH wao|g

H9I0| #£G610 }S 100U0S £69 a|llon ] lelg

JIoM UoNo8lgt S¥SLO Py uosuag ¥6¢ Auep Zymoslag
JayJom uoios|3| FESLO ABAA SWopeald 19 ERESITS uoslapuy
uspiem Aindsppiield| 88gL0 )g ebeyod 6zl  yieqeziy U2LpIY

suedrqnday

€10z ‘gl Isnbny usunos|ag jo pJeoq 8y} 0} papiwgng

SNYQIT9Nd3dy - S[2IP0 UOH08|T 0 IsIT

FO0I4dgHLEON 4O NMOL




L jo 1 abed

1axlom uogosig| 88610 igeou3g 9} auuy POOAA
Jaydom uonos|l| vesL0 BAY SEUIIBS) Q¢ ydesor uinbojad

uapiep| 88610 YRR uuy uslg,0

uspiem Aindap/isxiom uonde|3|[ €510 1S |00Y2S €9 sule|3 UB[MON
Joxiom uonos|ea|dL] 88510 1S 18y2ield 95% ened UEMODOWN
J23I0m uopdela/eleL| 88510 1S 19yo3eid 9G¥ siuua( UEMODO
Jaxiom uonos|a| vEGLO0 1S puelybiH 869 aulined 1N0DoT

193iom uolds|3| #E51.0 Py 80UBpIAOId ¥2.Z usa|loD aljoge

3810 Aindapyeyiom uondaa| #£510 1S JsNend Z]Z | UA|8A] seiny|
Iexiom uonoe(3| 88510 ISUBIH e[ uesiye)y| veqgnor

Jexiom uoos(3| ¥£G10 1O opIsqUIT G olUEPN 9MOH

Joyiom uonod|3| $EGLO OAY U0)S|T Z€ ABIUS AsueH

lexIom uonoe|3| 88610 1S 1IH 80¢ auuesp pIno9

JeyJom uono8|3| 88510 1S Hwwing g auuezng neabal4

laylom uonos|d| 885.L0 igueang gg|  uiegezl|3 JECE

1e3i0m uono9(3| 88GL0 OAY POOMUIT 26 es| SE!

JaMIom UoI)08j3| GZGL0 Py @osusplacid L8 auleJlloT yneing

Jayiom uonoel3| +eGL0 PY 8oUBpIA0Id BG/ L Ae Apiore(

JOXIOM U009IT| 88GLO Py UOSEW ¥6 BUABAA }salc4aq

Jaylom uolos|Ig| 88510 Py UosSe 6 Aey }saloJe(

Joxiom uoos|3| 88610 101D €9 EPUT ojewy,d

Joxom uolds|a| 885Lo BOEH Py sejbnoq /1 uAjoleg B}0D

Y319 Aindap/iayiom uonosig| 88sLo OAY POOMUIT 86 usainep puelg
Joxiom uonoel3| ¥£610 }S UOHNS 866 Aoiyg buosisuly

183I0M UOIOSI| 88GL0 1S UmelES Z8 uyop apONgLyY

sjeroouia(g

£102 ‘21 1snbny uswios|es Jo pleog 8y 0} pellang
SLvdO0OWLQA - S[eloO UohaselT o 181

J300IH9HLHON 40 NMOL




8.a.

| awrence B. Adams  Execuiive Director

Community Development

Mary Ellen Blunt Transportation

Janet Pierce Regional Services and

T . s Business Manager

Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission Howard Drobner Commission Chair
Celebrating Fifty Years of Service - 1963-2013 REGENE@

- _15 18
TO: Chairperson, Northbridge Board of Selectmen o 008
FROM: Lawrence B. Adams, Executive Director 1008 TOW pad
DATE:  July 5, 2013 Norinot
RE: Appointment of the Board of Selectmen’s Delegates and Alternate to the Central

Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission for FY ‘14

CMRPC’s mission is fourfold: (1) addressing growth and development issues that extend beyond
community boundaries, (2) maintaining the district’s certification for federal transportation improvement
funds, (3) providing technical knowledge and resources to assist local government in addressing specific
land use, economic or environmental problems resulting from growth or decline, and (4) building strong
working relationships with member communities, state and federal officials as well as the area’s legislative
representatives. Under the new District Local Technical Assistance Program (DLTA), we are increasingly
providing assistance for sub-regional cooperation and service delivery. On a community planning level,
CMRPC has provided direct technical assistance to more than two dozen communities in addition to the
ever present regional initiatives. In addition, we have worked with numerous communities to generate GIS
maps and data, develop Open Space Plan, develop Master Plan elements and a long list of other projects.
Homeland Security programs for our region are administered through CMRPC. We work to bring millions
of dollars in grant funds into our member communities every year.

Delegates and Alternates are a vital link with your planning commission that enables us to deliver support
services, to compete for discretionary grant funds, to identify community needs in transportation and land
use and to foster sub-regional cooperation through shared services and procurement. Communities with
active delegates and alternates fare better in receiving a return on your investment than those who fail to
communicate local needs or to link up with our programs. In these financially challenging times, it is
critical both for the Commission and for your community to maintain this link.

Representation on the Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission (CMRPC) is weighted by
population for each community in the district. Your community is entitled to three delegates and one
alternate. The first delegate and third delegate are appointed by the Planning Board (one must be a member
of the Planning Board and the other need only be a resident of the community). The second delegate and
the alternate are appointed by the Board of Selectmen or the Town Manager. Your appointees need only
to be residents of your community.

According to our records, the current Board of Selectmen’s delegate is Charles Ampagoomian, Jr and the
Alternate James Marzec. During the past fiscal year, Mr. Ampagoomian has attended none of the
Commission’s four Quarterly meetings, and Mr. Marzec has attended none.

2 Washington Square - Union Station 508.756.7717 V
Worcester, MA 01604-4016 WWW.CIIpC.org 508.792.6818 F



Representation on CMRPC is weighted by population for each community in the district. Through its
delegates, your community has the opportunity to receive direct benefits and shape public policy in a real
and tangible way through participation in the various committees established to implement these core focus
areas.

Please indicate in your return email, the name of the appointees, including his/her mailing addresses, phone
numbers (home, or cell and work). The completed information should be returned to Dianna Provencher at
dprovencher@cmrpe.org or the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope soon as possible. Equally
important, please encourage your delegates and alternates to participate in CMRPC’s programs so that
we may have a mutually beneficial relationship.

Please note our Quarterly Meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2014 are as follows:

September 12, 2013
November 14, 2013
January 9, 2014
March 13, 2014

s & o o

The Annual Meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 12, 2014,

Thank you in advance for your participation and support. If you have any questions, please phone me
directly at the Commission’s office, 508.459.3318.



DATE: July 5, 2013

SUBJECT: Naming of Board of Selectmen Delegate and Alternate for I'Y ‘14

TOWN: Northbridge

Please complete this form and return it in the enclosed envelope to the Central Massachusetts
Regional Planning Commission. Thank you.

Board of Selectmen Delegate:

Reappoint Appoint
Name
Address:
Telephone Home
Work E-Mail Address

(This information is required since all meeting
notices are sent via e-mail)

Board of Selectmen Alternate

Reappoint Appoint
Name
Address:
Telephone Home
Work E-Mail Address

(This information is required since all meeting
noftices are sent via e-mail)



«d1

oS »@M@;
Slizl13

B*ﬂ

- Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorial
To: Board of Selectman

We are in need of a new member. Jeff Allard
resigned. We need a new non veteran. We have a
resume from Jim Gallagher for that position. I
know Jim and recommend him. He would do an
outstanding job. I have enclosed his resume and
also a proposal by Ken Trajanowski. The board
has read the proposal and find it acceptable. -

Chairman of Trustees

Thomas Farley



[YUSFees of
James S. Gallagher @)/‘0@3 f //Mmké

153 Heritage Drive — Whitinsville, MA 01588-2361
TEL: 508 234-6927 — E-Mait: Gallagher_27027@msn.com

Professional Summary

A detailed ariented Business Systems Analyst, Software Engineer and industrial Engineer with a proven track
record of providing sokitions for both information work flow and system process inefficiencies. Acquired
extensive understanding of the Construction, Computer Finantial software and Manufacturing industry systems.
Acquired extensive communication skills with the User community, developed systems requirements, solved
apphication systems problems, performed computer programming and unit & system testing. Conducted user
seminars that were well received. Extensive use of case tools in developing data flow diagrams and identifying
both informal and formal process flows including database structural needs. A team player with demonstrated
ability to manage others. Programmed in a varisty of languages.

Business & Computer Skills

Business: Analytical, System Development Life Cycle Methodology, BudgeﬂSchedule Conducted Seminars

Computer Hardware: 1BM, $/380, and 4341, IBM Compatible desktops -
Computer Software: IBM OS5 JCL, ANSI COBOL, CICS/TS0, VSAM, IBM WebSphere Web Enabled Host-on-

Demand v5.05 and Screen Customizer v2.05, IBl WebFOCUS v5.2, Java Script, Text Editor, FileAid,

Xpediter/TSO, The Visible Analyst Worldbench, Case, Easyirieve, dBaselll, MS Project, Lotus Smart Suilte, RPG

H, Word Perfect, Panvalet, Microsoft Office including Word, Excel and PowerPoint.

Computer Operating Systems: 1BM's Z/0S, OS/VS1, MVS & OS/MVS, Millennium 3.0.3, Windows

95/98/Mef20G0, TCPNP Protocall -

Experience
Retired 2004 and began work in Accounting and Treasurey dutles for the following:
. Whitinsvilie - Blackstone Valley United Methodist Church Treasurer for the Board of Trustees
. Shrewsbury - Frohsinn Club Treasurer
. Whitinsvilie — Friends of Northbridge Elders Treasurer
. Whitinsville — President — Friends of Norihbridge Eiders

Geac Computer Systems, Inc, Southborough, MA
Senior Application Expert 1998 - 2003 Reported to the Project Manager:

¢ Designed, wrote and executed exiensive Unit & Sysiem Test Plans for former McCormick & Dodge
Domestic & International Back Office Mainframe Systems including Accounts Payable (AP), Purchase
Order (PO) and General Ledger {GL) Applications for Millennium based multi region environments.

« Coordinated, executed and conducied backups for MVS batch testing runs for the Testing staff.
Designed and wrote User documentation for enhancements added to the systems.

» Designed, programmed and unit & system fested GUI AP, PO & GL daia enfry screens using IBM's
WebSphere Host-on-Demand and Screen Customizer soflware applications.

» Designed, programmed and unit & system tested GU} application Reports within the information
Builders, inc ‘IBI’ WebFOCUS MRE environment for PO, AP, GL, AR financial application systems. -
Supported Geac customers on the- AP application.

Received mulliple Performance And Teamwork 'PAT awards from peers and senior development
management for outstanding contributions fo the success of projects.

¢ Programmed customer reports, conducted presentations, and conducted Beta testing at customer site.

Perini Corporation, Framingham, MA
Systems Analyst 1880 — 1988 Report to the I.S. Manager:
¢ Received Perini Extracrdinary Achievement Award for superior performance in applications training,
supporting, and processing corrective fransactions for project management personnel.
+ Designed / conducted exemplary Job Costing fraining workshops enabling 500+ project management
personnel to be more productive in the use of this system.
o ldentified conversion information requirements for batch mainframe system to integrated construction
software on an AS/400 platform. Supported users and wrote User's Manual on the Equipment System.

1af3



James S. Gallagher
153 Heritage Drive — Whitinsville, MA 01588-2381
TEL: 508 234-8927 ~ E-Mail: Galtagher 27027 @msn.com
Designed, programmed and implemented & PC based Worker's Compensation Labor Reporting system
eliminating manuai reporting of over 300 craft personnel weekly work hours.
Developed Payroll information requirements avoiding a $250k upgrade of existing Cyborg Sysiem.
Designed P&L Equipment Reporiing System enabling project managers to determine profitability.
Supported applications for Accounts Payable, Subcontract Control (PO}, Job Costing, Eguipment
Management, and PC based Scheduling, Estimating, & Field Sita Project Management Systems.



James S. Gallagher

Systems and Programming Manager 1986 - 1990 Reported to 1.8 Manager and managed three
Programmer Analysts.
Coeordinated new systems development. Budgeted, scheduled and monitored project progress. Assessed staff
performance and related development and training needs for staff and Accounts Payable, Subcontract,
Equipment, and Payroll Systems personnel. Accomplishments included:
= instafled numerous Payroll, Accounts Payable & Job Cost System Releases on time and within budget
praviding reporting funclions previously performed manuatly.

Programmer Analyst and Project Leader 1980 — 1586 Reported to Systems and Programming Manager.
Planned, budgeted, scheduled and direcied Programmer Analysts in designing & building front-end screens.
Designed mainframe & interface modifications inciuding forms for a Corporate Accounis Payabie System written
in ANS! COBOL on a IBM 4341 VS1 Operating System using VSAM. Programmed, tested, installed using
Panvalet source library procedures and trained users. System implemented on time and $10k under budget.
Major implementation accornpiishments achieved:

+ Shifted accounting resources from manually typing checks to timely and productive inveice data entry.
Reduced A/P closing cycle from weeks to three days and mechanized the check reconciliation process.
Provided A/P interfaces to Job Cost & G/, and Audit Trail reports eliminating manual fransactions.
Built IBM OS JCL restore procedures to enhance application support analyst's efficiency.

Wrote a well received Accounis Payable User's Manual providing for efficient suppoert reference.
Redesigned Job Cost PC based system to aliow user friendly processing and improved reporting.
Besigned & impiemented a Subcontract System integrated with a COBOCL based P/O Module.
Coordinated four programmer analysts, developed user consensus & requirements, provided program
specifications, provided support, frained users, and documented all modifications.

=  Wrote Job Costing User's Workshop manual and conducted training seminars for user community.

® % & & & & o

Reed Rolled Thread Die Company, Holden, Ma.
Systems Anaiyst 1971 -1980 Reported to 1.S. Manager.
Accomplishments included:
« Shortened order cycle time fo production by 50% to five days for standard product lines.
e Provided functional requirements and specifications for a CAD systern and coordinated programming
effort with Worcester PolyTech students resulling in a one week turnaround cycle savings.
+ Designed and programmed & customer order tracking & inquiry system using IBM's CICS via the TS0
editor that reduced cycle Hime to minutes in determining order status within the manufacturing process.
s Designed and programmed Billing & Payroll system edit programs written in ANSI COBOL and RPG I
using structured programming techniques that eliminated data entry processing errors.

Education

Nichols Coliege - Magna Cum Laude 1987
BS Business Administration in Management information Systems
Worcester Junlor College - Cum Laude 1871

AA in Industrial Engineering

Other Technical Training: ‘

information Builders, Inc WebFOCUS Developing reports - 11/02

IBM Web-to-Host integration using Host-on-Demand and Screen Customizer — 06/01

Mid Range Computing, Inc. - AS/400 Operations & Report Witer - 1897

Primavera Systems, inc. - Project Scheduler (P3) - 11/83 and Project Administration (Expedition) - 10/91

Learning Tree International - Relational Database Management Systems - 1992

CSC Partners, inc. - Systems Development Methodolegy and Life Cycle - 1989

AGC Supervisors Training Program - Changes, Claims & Negotiations - 1988, - Leadership & Mofivation - 1988
and Project Management - 1987

Decision Planning Corp. - Cost/Schedule Control Systems - 19856

University of Lowell Continuing Education - Construction Cost Estimating & Bidding - 1984

IBM - CICS programming and Sysiems Analysis - 1972

Jof3



5083457448

L.

Phone:

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR JUNK DEALER'S LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Richard Cos N Pagt~ Present, odc

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: [Junk Dealer's License]
Provide details below:

T0: _ GO0 Amh%)f 10, Yo

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: L0 Livwood Ase (Oh dbprawlle. MK

in said Town of Nerthbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authoyity of said

Statutes. /Z%/ /
‘ g r (Signature of Wpplicant)

prine Name: K (¢ hacal CLGAK
Address: [Le 1 Moo Ot

city: U Swnsuwle

State, zip: AT O\S % &

Received: _3 53,1 Al 3013 & G130MAH-
{Date) {Time)

Date License Granted



The Commonwealth of Massachusetls

Department of Industrial Accidents .
Office of Investigations FORM MUST BE FILLED

600 Washington Street OUT COMPLETELY
Boston, MA 02111

www. mmass.gov/dia
Workers” Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Legiblv
Business/Organization Name: PO&%‘\‘ * p e Wf , e

Address: 10 inwood Avre

City/State/Zip: 'l,Oh (\[J SV ( LL (MVJY Phone #: 66% 2065 14 cD’

Are you an employer? Check the apprepriate box: Business Type {(requited):
1.1 Tama employer with employees {full and/ =L @Re;ail
or part-time). ¥ 6. || Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment

2. @ T am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no . [] Office andfor Sales {incl. real estate, auto, eic.)
employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers® comp. insurance requived} 8. [] Nen-profit

3.0 ] We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [ ] Entertainment
their right of exemption per ¢. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.[ ] Manufacturing
no employees, [No workers’ comp. insurance required]**

4,0 ] We arf & non-profit organizatiolrzpstaﬁed by vol&nteers], 11.[] Health Care
with no employees. [No workers® comp. insurance req.] 12.[ | Other

-1

*Anv applicant that checks hox #1 must also £ill o the section below showing their workers” compensation policy information.
*+f the comporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation bas other employees, a workers' compensation policy is Tequired and such an
organtzation shenld check box #1.

I am an emplover that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my gmplovees. Below is the pelicy informetion,

Insurance Company Name: yr e, E.97? ﬂ/@ Ve 2. 5
N 77 7

Insuter’s Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. # Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers® compensation pelicy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL ¢. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of 2
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up 10 $250.00 a day asainst the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Tuvestigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do hereby certifigimder the pains grd penaigies of perjury that the information provided above is frue and correct.
P P ",-**‘ P o
Signature; / Eot g /____’// Date: 7’"2 _5 "/(.?

Phone #: %7‘5‘75— 34 5 ’74? 5

Official use only. Do not wyile in this areq, Yo be completed by city or town afficial.

City or Town: _ Noxrthbridge Permit/License #

Issuing Auwthority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #: 208-234-2055

www.mass. govrdia




Len Lowhl ierlaEer .

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

TOWN HALL - 7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

DOREEN A CEDRONE AREA CODE 508-234-2001
TOWN CLERK BUSINESS CERTIFICATE

Fee: $25.00

Date 7‘“’& é7"‘ ’j g

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER ONE HUNDRED AND TEN, SECTION FIVE OF THE GENERAL
LAWS, AS AMENDED, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARE(S) THAT A BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED UNDER THE

TITLE OF
D:GiS'f'&i PREs W7 ST
AT & 70 /mmp/// Aw;

{Address)

BY THE FOLLOWING NAMED PERSON(S):  (Include corporate narme and title, if corporate office)

Full Name . Remdence and Tele | hon

:rUIW ZC? 20/?) theabovena

the foreomng statements are true. . ) 7

Tovw if‘ k, Ass1stant Town Clerk, Other

OR - This certificate has been Notarized as follows: County:

State:
ON THIS DAY OF 20 BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY
APPEARED e (name of document signer/s), PROVED TO ME THROUGH

SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE OF IDENTIF ION, WHICH WAS

, TO BE THE PERSON(S)
AFFIRMED TO ME THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE
OR THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SIGNED ABOVE, AND WHO SW
DOCUMENT ARE TRUTHFUL AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

(Ofﬁcial signature and Seal of Notary) Commission Expires

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 337 OF THE ACTS OF 1985 AND CHAPTER 110, SECTION 5 OF MASSACHUSETTES GENERAL
LAWS, BUSINESS CERTIFICATES SHALL BE IN EFFECT FOR FOUR YEARS FROM THE DATE OF XSSUE AND SHALL BE RENEWED EACH
FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER. A STATEMENT UNDER OATH MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK UPON DESCONTINUING, RETIRING, OR
WITHDRAWING FROM SUCH BUSINESS OR PARTNERSHIP.

COPIES OF SUCH CERTIFICATES SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE ADDRESS AT WHICH SUCH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED AND SHALL BE
FURNISHED ON REQUEST DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS TO ANY PERSON WHO HAS PURCHASED GOODS OR SERVICES FROM SUCH
BUSINESS. VIOLATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO FINE OF NOT MORE THAT THREE BUNDRED DOLLARS ($300) FOR EACH MONTH DURING

WHICH SUCH VIOLATION CONTINUES. O l } .
CERTIFICATE EXPIRES Q (Four (4) yrs from effective date}



MEMO

Date: 7 ’2 6' /j

TO: James Sheehan, Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Agent
FROM: Doreen A. Cedrone, Town Clerk
RE: Business Certificate Request

Name: fécé’\érﬂf C ﬁrk

Address: [/é “:} Mm 1 S%’ éfn)éﬁ h%ngi{ﬁ Mo
Telephone: w g 8 é‘g 7é 4 5

Has requested the issuance of a Business Certificate for a business located at:

670  [irweood AW’, &/A; 744«’;/;‘/é§ :

For the following purpose:

/A Ai.€ i __Stel e sz

\15
Please review and state your 01;%

Thave reviewed the attached Business Application and have determined the following:
v Approved NOT Approved
/{ aﬁ L-/ a M’Et‘.uz. L

/7%{“ J 7-A9~ 41

Tarmos Shgef}gﬂ Date
Inspector 6fBuildings/Zoning Atent




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

Lot qie

Excise ¢/ Water / Sewer é
Personal property f Other
Real estate ﬁ

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
No Board of Health issues/concerns. No food permitted at this establishment.

Jeanne M. Gniade y

7-26-13 L
ASSESSORS:
TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: Y pprovel 7-H9-17

ATl alkwed A d,;@ A_—

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: W SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

K

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS: 670 Linwood Av. Is owned by Linwood Mills, LLC

No issues with Richard Clark - tenant. Robert Fitzgerald

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING: /% -#z V/% /%/y /( /(/7 ﬁ N

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Applicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

O& d\gww‘@m@

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Past & Present Etc.

Appiicant: Richard Clark

Address: 670 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:
The fire department will conduct a fire safety inspection prior to opening - Gary A.

Nestor - Fire Chief 7/26/13 ,é[i N

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




D.
Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works

Sewer Division, Town Hall, 7 Main Street

Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone: 508-234-2154 Fax: 508-234-0809

Mark F. Kuras

Superintendent Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 644 Providence Road

Date 6-25-13

Subject: Sewer Abatement 139 Upton st. Disapproval.
Janet Dxiehl
46 Erik st.
Merrimack NH 03054

The Sewer usage rates are for usage of 800 cubic feet or less per quarter is $60.50
At the time they still hiad access to use it. The policy is if the water was shut off there would not be access, and the Bill would

be $0.00
For this reason I have Disapproved the request for an abatement of $60.50

Thank You

Mark Kuras

Town of Northbridge

DPW Wastewater Superintendent.




NIAA
_ ?7""6 46 /%'é{/’t?f? ¢t7 Richard & Janet Diehl
e ~ ad s Gty ﬁ‘f 2
- Zrecened Lhis (2l / POK WK 1 a
June 9, 2013 7?{{;(/ &,\ M} or iy 2013
e [ 7 "0 1001 gy

7 Main St.
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Board,

I am writing to request an appeal from the board of selectman. | have previously requested a
partial abatements on my 3/31 and 5/29 water/sewer bill for the reason that the the billing is
based on usage and we had no usage.

Two months have passed since my first request for abatement of the 3/31 bili and  have not
received an official response from the water/sewer departrent, but did speak with Mark Kuras
at the end of May who told me verbally it would not be approved. | have since received a
second bill dated 5/29 and am submitting the required abatement form for 5/29 enclosed with
this letter. Both bilis have been paid in full and on time.

I am only requesting an abatement of the usage portion of the bill. { am not requesting an
abatement of the service fee as it covers the metering charge, connection and other
maintenance and administrative costs. | understand that there are some overhead costs to be
borne and 1 am quite willing to pay a reasonable service charge to cover a share. However, the
additional sewer fee is based on usage, and we had none. There is no waste water flowing to
the treatment plant and no burden on the system. There is no actual processing cost to the
town. .

The billing rates where changed some time ago 1o be based on winter water usage instead of

current water usage. It was communicated that this was to prevent high summer water users

such as pool owners from paying usage fees on waste water that did not enter the system. It is

only equitable for other non-users of the sewer system to receive equal treatment.

The town receives $247.80 per year ($61.95/quarter) in service fees for water/sewer services

on an unoccupied home. An additional charge of $242.00/year {$60.50/quarter) for non-use is
" unreasonable and inequitable.

We appreciate your consideration of our appeal and await your response.

Sincerely yours,

Janet Diehl

46 Erik Si, Merrimack, NH 03054



AV
T

%l

1/V

8

g !
Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts ?O(i g

AN

Application for Utility Abatement

INSTRUCTIONS: Please type or legibly print all information. Attach any documentation that supports the abatement
request, Sign, date and submit to: Office of the Town Manager, Town Hall, 7 Maip Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588,
Applications must be received within 30 calendar davs of the billing date of the disputed bill. For additional infermation, see
Northbridge Town Code Chapter 198A Utility Abatemient Requests. For assistance in completing this form contact
Northbridge DPW at 508-234-3381.

Name of Applicant: ‘ "2 (chAD /D/ EH L Application Number:

Mailing Address: Lf@ C pifes 3{
Wiepmmucte , Mif 0303 ¢

(Leave Biank)

Telephone Number: (0 - P43~ 5 V7.
Utility Abatement Requested for (Check appropriate bloel) Water: l i Sewer: !Z l
Location and description of property served by the utility: [ 3 9 8% T()i'\) S’T’ _ A
I e prevac mbh_0153% 7
/3

Account#: 370 824'?’9 Date of Bill: 5/ 2‘?/ r3 Billing period from 3/ 26 o 5/ 25

Amount of Bill: § ©0.50 Amount of Abatement Requested: $ (2 0.5 S

Reasons for Abatement Request: N o (/{ SAGE - /P/ wEe St f(‘i?gm.zl ,@%&Z-
AND oTULL DOCUmMeNTS Foe. Tl DETRILS. ‘

(Use additional pages and/or attach supporting documents if needed.)

Subscribed this ‘f:g day of \5 oOe 20 | % under penalties of perjury.

f———

e A A0
Signature of Applicant: 7%"’ foct et W D C

Do not write below this line

Reviewed by: Ma ;‘4{ [Sp IS Date of Review: éw/ (i; - / iy
Comments: ﬁﬁ{} Mfgrﬂ{ff ﬁpﬁ?’“ A /4@4[}? i}j ﬁ/gé ﬁ)\(f) .;B @ _ g*; ﬂﬁs"%‘ﬁ

b Action Taken: ____Approved Amount § /Disapproved

Approval/Disapproval Signature: %M %M_,

Abatement Application Form 2018, July 14, 2009, Previous editions are obsolete.

%?/\?C{S&/ Sern CHECK osTERy OF Crep MG Aceoln



5 |
v Y O
SN TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
ARRS SEWER SYSTEM
3
N Y SCHEDULE OF RATES FOR SEWER SERVICES
W QUARTERLY BILLING CYCLE

Effective Date: April 1, 2010

WINTER QUARTER BILLING RATES FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES ONLY
The rates for sewer services for single family residences only will be:

\\ For usage of 800 cubic feet or less per quarter $ 6650
For the first 900 to 2,000 cubic feet tsed or fraction thereof $ 85.18
For each additional 100 cubic feet thereafier _ £ 625

Each single family sewer service shall be billed according the above rate schedule. Quarterly usage shall
be determined using 100-percent of the winter quarter metered water consumption to arrive at sewer
usage. The winter quarter is defined as the water billing cycles ending in the months of January, February
and March of cach calendar year. Fach customer’s winter quarter water consumption shall be the basis
for sewer service charges for the three remaining billing cycles of the calendar year.

Sewer system customers who do rot have metered water service shall be billed $89.18 per quarter unless
they can provide definitive proof that their quarterly usage is 800 cubic feet or less per quarter.

New sewer custorners or customers who do not have an established winter quarter water consumption
record shall be billed $89.18 per quarter until winter quarter water consumption has been established.

QUARTERTY BILLING RATES FOR OTHER THAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES
The rates for all sewer services that are not ¢ingle family residences will be:

For usage of 800 cubic feet or less per quarter $ 60.50
For the first 900 to 2,000 cubic feet used or fraction thereof $ 8918
For each additional 100 cubic feet thereafter ) $ 625

Each sewer service ot serving a single family residence shall be billed in accordance with the
above rate schedule. Quarterly usage shall be determined using 100-percent of the actual
quarterly metered water consumption figure to arrive at sewer usage.

CONNECTION FEES FOR NEW SERVICES _
A comnection fee for a new service connection to Residential, Commercial or Industrial premises will be
charged by the Northbridge Sewer System at the time application is made for service, as follows:

Type of Connection Fee

Existing single family residence § 924.00

Existing muki family residence (first unit) 924.00

Tach additional existing unit 528.00

New single family residence 7,920.00

New multi family residence (first unit) 7,920.00

Each additional unit 6,600.00

Commercial or Industrial {minimunm) 9,240.06

Commercial or Industrial (whichever is greater) 462.00  per fixture

The term “fixture™ as used above is defined as: water closets, utinals, lavatories, service sinks,
laundry sinks, washing machines, dishwashers, garbage disposal units, eic.

Page 1 of 2



Town of Northbridge
PC/CodeBook for Windows

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS

Chapter 198A, UTILITY ABATEMENT REQUESTS

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Northbridge 7-9-2001; amended
8-30-2004, 7-11-2005; 9-8-2009; and 4-12-2010. Subsequent amendments noted where
applicable. |

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen's Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-1. Filing of abatement requests; valid
complaints.

§ 198A-1. Filing of abatement requests; valid complaints.

Any customer of the Northbridge water system or sanitary sewer system may file an abatement
request if he or she believes that the amount charged on the utility bill is in error by reason of
incorrect readings, disruption of service, miscalculation of bill or other similar reason. Beginning
with all sewer bills issued after July 1, 2009, the Town has adopted a winter quarter billing policy
for all sewer bills. On March 22, 2010 the Board of Selectmen amended the winter quarter billing
policy so that it applies only fo single family residences. All other categories of sewer customers
will be billed using actual water consumption for each billing quarter. All sewer bills for single
family residences will be based on the customer's winter quarter water consumption, therefore
sewer abatement requests for lawn watering, garden irrigation, pool maintenance and similar
outdoor usages will not be accepted. Abatement requests will not be considered when filed to
dispute the utility rate being used to calculate the utility bill.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-2. Required information; timeframe for filing;
burden of proof.

§ 198A-2. Required information; timeframe for filing; burden of proof.

Abatement requests must be received by the Town within 30 calendar days of the billing date of
the bill being disputed on a form approved by the Board of Selectmen. Application forms may be

1



Town of Northbridge
PC/CodeBook for Windows

obtained from the Town Manager's Office, Treasurer-Collector's Office, Department of Public
Works or on the Town of Northbridge website at www.northbridgemass.org/dpwforms.htm.
Applications received more than 30 days after the billing date are untimely submissions and will
be returned without action. The request must state the reason for the abatement request and the
amount of abatement being requested. The burden of proof for the abatement shall rest upon the
applicant. The abatement request must include adequate information that will support the
applicant's request. Some examples include previous utility bills indicating different meter
readings, evidence of mathematical errors in computing charges, evidence of faulty meters, etc.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-3. Submittal and investigation of request.

§ 198A-3. Submittal and investigation of request.

Abatement requests will be submitted to the Town Manager's office and immediately forwarded
to the Department of Public Works (the Department) for investigation and review. The written
determination of the Department on the disposition of the abatement request will normally be
completed and returned to the applicant within calendar 30 days of receipt of the abatement
request. The Department is authorized to approve, modity, or reject the request of the applicant
or take any other action deemed appropriate in disposition of the abatement request. The
Department will notify the applicant in writing of their determination.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen's Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-4. Placement of request on Selectmen’s
agenda.

§ 198A-4. Placement of request on Selectmen’s agenda.

In the event that the applicant disputes the decision of the Department, the applicant may appeal
the decision in writing to the Board of Selectmen. The applicant's appeal must provide specific
evidence in support of his/her position in disputing the decision of the Department. At the next
regularly scheduled Selectmen's meeting afier receipt of the applicant's written appeal, the
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen will place the abatement request appeal on their agenda and
will so notify the applicant. The Selectmen will review the abatement request appeal, allowing
the applicant to speak to the issue, and the determination of the Department of Public Works.
‘The Board of Selectmen will then render a final decision on the applicant's appeal.



Town of Northbridge
PC/CodeBook for Windows

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-5. Resolution of request.

§ 198A-5. Resolution of request.

The Board of Selectmen may resolve the abatement request appeal on the basis of the applicant's
position, the Department's determination, some combination thereof, or on any other basis as
deemed appropriate by the Board. The Board may also tabie the matter to a future meeting should
it require additional time to make a decision or require additional information, but in no event
will a final decision be delayed longer than 30 days after the matter has first been heard by the
Selectmen.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen's Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-6. Payment of disputed amount.

§ 198A-6. Payment of disputed amount.

To prevent the issuance of late notices and the assessment of interest charges, applicants must
make timely payment of their utility bills. It is not necessary for the abatement applicant to pay
the disputed amount pending the decision of the Department of Public Works; any undisputed
amount, however, shall be paid when due. Before applying for an abatement, applicants should
contact the Department of Public Works at 508-234-3581 to obtain information on minimum
payments that must be submitted to prevent issuances of late notices. Should the decision of the
Department not be in favor of the applicant or should the amount of the abatement that is
approved be less than the amount requested, the applicant will be required to pay any interest
charges that may have accrued on the disputed balance.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen's Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-7. Nonpayment of outstanding biils.

§ 198A-7. Nonpayment of outstanding bills.

Although it is the policy of the Board of Selectmen to use discontinuance of service as its
preferred method of requiring payment of outstanding utility bills, in certain situations liens may
be placed on the real estate where the service is provided pursuant to MGL C. 40, §§ 42A

-
2



Town of Northbridge
PC/CodeBook for Windows

through 42E (water) or MGL C. 83, §§ 16A through 16E (sewer). The owner of the real estate
has a right to request an abatement of the amount of the lien as allowed in the before-mentioned
statutes and, to the extent possible, the Board of Selectmen will utilize the procedures outlined in
this policy in deciding the abatement request.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-8. Applicability.

§ 198A-8. Applicability.

This policy is effective seven days after adoption by the Board of Selectmen and is applicable to
all water and sewer bills issued by the Town of Northbridge with a billing date more than seven
days after the adoption of this policy.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen’s Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / § 198A-9. Assistance with filing applications.

§ 198A-9. Assistance with filing applications.

Applicants may contact the Northbridge Department of Public Works (DPW) at 508-234-3581 to
obtain assistance in filing an application. Contact with the DPW does not relieve applicants of
their responsibility to make timely payments of the undisputed billing amount or of the
requirement to file an application within thirty days of the billing date.

CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS, v12 Updated
12-01-2010 / DIVISION 3 Selectmen's Regulations / Chapter 198A, UTILITY
ABATEMENT REQUESTS / Application for Utility Abatement




E.

Donna Gosselin
-

From: Donna Gosselin <dgosselin@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:59 AM

To: 'Selena Livingston'

Cc wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; James Shuris (jshuris@northbridgemass.org)
Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Attachments: PolicyReBootDrives.doc

Hi Selena - Once | receive a response from Chief Warchol and James Shuris, DPW Director, | will place this item on a
future Board of Selectmen’s agenda. | have attached a copy of the boot drive policy for you to review. Have a good day.

Donna

From: Selena Livingston [mailto:dwliving_14221@vyahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:36 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Re: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Hi Donna,
I'm sorry I haven't gotten back to you. [ have been out of town and will be until this Friday.

The date is September 28th from 9 am to 1 pm at the intersections of Bharmmer-Corrers and the Town Square
Memorial intersection.

If you need anything else, please let me know.
Thank you,

Selena

From: Donna Gosselin <dgosselin@northbridgemass.org>

To: 'Selena Livingston' <dwliving 14221@yahco.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:06 AM
Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Good morning Selena — In order for me to place you on an agenda, I need to know the place, time and date of your boot
drive. Please advise. Thank you.

From: Selena Livingston [mailto:dwliving 1422 1 (@vahoo.com]}
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2013 11:28 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Hi Donna,

1 just received the date for Homecoming so I need to get on the BOS agenda so we can do our boot drive. The
date for Homecoming is September 28th.

Thanks so much!



Wotice Clret

Donna Gosselin Q\%@G OoC.
RS AR
From: Walter Warchol <wwarchol@northbridgemass.ocrg>

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 1:52 PM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Donna:

I do not have a problem with the boot drive as long as they follow the proper procedures in the policy. Also, the
only locations are Memorial Square & Ovian Square. Plummers Corner is not an allowed location because of

safety issues.

Chief

From: Donna Gosselin [mailto:dgosselin@northbridgemass.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:5% AM

To: 'Selena Livingston'

Cc: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; James Shuris

Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Hi Selena - Once | receive a response from Chief Warchol and James Shuris, DPW Director, | will place thisitemon a
future Board of Selectmen’s agenda. I have attached a copy of the boot drive policy for you to review. Have a good day.
Donna

From: Selena Livingston [mailto:dwliving 14221 @yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:36 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Re: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Hi Donna,
I'm sorry I haven't gotten back to you. I have been out of town and will be until this Friday.

The date is September 28th from 9 am to 1 pm at the intersections of Plummer Corners and the Town Square
Memorial intersection.

if you need anything else, please let me know.
Thank you,
Selena

From: Donna Gosselin <dggsselin@northbridgemass.org>

To: 'Selena Livingston' <dwliving_ 14221 @yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:06 AM

Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Good morning Selena — In order for me to place you on an agenda, I need to know the place, time and date of your boot
drive. Please advise. Thank vou.



WP Resporse

Donna Gosselin

From: James Shuris <jshuris@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org; 'Selena Livingston’
Cc: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org

Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive
Donna:

Sounds like a great event. Other than assuring that the public ways are kept clean and not disturbed/damaged -
the Department of Public Works has no concerns. However, Plummer’s Corner is a “state-owned” road and
may need the applicant to approach MassDOT. MassDOT’s telephone number is (508) 929-3800.

Jim Shuris

From: Donna Gosselin [maitto:dgosselin@northbridgemass.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:59 AM

To: 'Selena Livingston'

Cc: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; James Shuris

Subject: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Prive

Hi Selena - Once | receive a response from Chief Warchol and James Shuris, DPW Director, | will place this item on a
future Board of Selectmen’s agenda. | have attached a copy of the boot drive policy for you to review. Have a good day.

Donna

From: Selena Livingston [mailto:dwliving_14221@vyahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:36 AM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Re: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive

Hi Donmna,
I'm sorry [ haven't gotten back to you. I have been out of town and will be until this Friday.

The date is Septermnber 28th from 9 am to I pm at the intersections of Plummer Corners and the Town Square
Memerial intersection.

If you need anything else, please let me know.
Thank vou,

Selena

From: Donna Gosselin <dgosselin@northbridgemass.org>
To: 'Selena Livingston' <dwliving14221@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:06 AM

Subiect: RE: Board of Selectman Agenda for Boot Drive




RECEIVED

JuL 2013
Northbridge Town Manager

St. Camillus
Health Center

July 9, 2013

Board of Selectmen

Town of Northbridge

77 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

To Whom i May Concern:

I am writing to request a Charity Wme License for our 8" Annual Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting
which will be held September 20, 2013. This fundraiser will be held at St. Camillus in the Er. Turci Manor
from 6-10 p.m. This has become our major event of the year and the money raised will aliow us to
continue to make the necessary improvements that will positively impact the lives of our residents. _

- In addition, | would like to request permission for the Fire Departme C{} to hang a banner across Church

Street for the two weeks prior to the event. Ci/jj - C}/QQO L (3 ¥~ m&'u* » 0#1

Thank you very much for your consideration of these items. Please contact me with any questions you
may have regarding this event.

Slncereiy/

William J. Graves
‘Administrator

St. Camillus is a non-profit, 501 (¢) (3) Corporation

447 Hill Street Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone: (508) 234-7306 Fax: (508) 234-7597
www.StCamillus.com




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street
Boston, MA 02114
WWW.mass.gov/abee

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY.

REVENUE CODE: RETA

CHECK PAYABLE TO ABCC OR COMMONWEALTH OF MA: NO FEE

IF USED EPAY, CONFIRMATION NUMBER:

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER. (If AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY):

CHARITY NAME: | Sy Cosaihus Nec\ih Contar Thés

ADDRESS: U WSy

CITY/TOWN: LA SN STATE R{O\N ZIPCODE | O\STD

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions):
[] Change of Hours

"] Change of DBA

m,Charity Wine License

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS TRANSMITTAL
FORM ALONG WITH THE CHECK, COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO:

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 3396
BOSTON, MA 02241-3396



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street
Boston, MA 02114
www.mass.gov/abce

Charity Wine License Application

1. Qualified Charity Applicant Information:

Name of Applicant: Sk +chﬁ:‘ YWus \-\eq\ Yn CQ‘:\“*@E?\Q-

Contact Person %Oﬁi\\‘av@\\ ‘&QS\

Address of Applicant: Wy W.'\\‘%\- City/Town: 'm‘\'\‘\‘h?)v'ﬁi\\t State M Zip Code [t S0

Phone Number: | ey Y5\ W 30e Fax Number: FOB 234 RSB

NOTE: 1. Attach Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of the Commonwealth

2. Attach a copy of the Certificate of Solicitation from the Public Charities Division of the MA Attorney General's
Office (Certificate must be current to the date of the event)

2. Type of License Requested:

%_Charity Wine Pouring License ] Charity Wine Auction License n Charity Wine Partnership License
*Donated Wine Oanly

3. Event Information:

Date(s) of Event; %QQ)\W\DU 20, SO\B
These events are only permitted at one of the locations specified below. Please check the one that applies.
M Address of Applicant’s Corporate Headquarters:

M Address of Applicant’s Usual Place of Business:

E’Add ress of Licensee:

W AR SA Wninsote. DO oo

Name of Licensee : Sa. Q&N\\\us%em\‘* 5 -'E 4] ABCC License #

*Attach letter of consent from Licensee

Describe Area to be Licensed:

TOomswn ANk d o UJW“«\tm

*If additional space is needed, please use the last page*




4. Who Donated Wine:

Name

Donated

. A-‘\;Q;\Q\L

Kriendy QE\BC ooy \.‘\o“;\}us\b

I hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have provided in this application is
true and accurate; I hereby acknowledge 1 have read and understand the attached conditions.

= / "
Sighature: (f{/p’“ / /\/
e

Date

"}

1wl




St. Camillus
Health Center

July 10, 2013

Board of Selectmen

. Town of Northbridge
77.Main Street
Whitinsvilie, MA 01588

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached please find the Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of the Commonwealth and the

Certificate of Solicitation from the Public Charities Division of the MA Attorney General's Office as

required documentation for the Charity Wine License application. Please note that the Certificate of

Solicitation has expired. We do not have a current certificate because our auditors have not yet fited

our 2012 Form 990 or Form PC. They have requested an extension of time to file as evidenced by the

attached extension approvals from the Internal Revenue Service. Please accept the extension approvals
*in lieu of the current Certificate of Solicitation as the Form PC is filed the same time as the Form 990.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lt —

William Graves
Administrator

St. Camillus is a non-profit, 501 (c) (3) Corporation

447 Hill Street Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone; (508) 234-7306 Fax: (508) 234-7597

www.StCamillus.com




Jecx*efay 9/5%& Gormmonwealth

Jtate House, WBostor, Massachusetts 02733

Secretary of the
Commonwealth December 5, 2012

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I hereby certify that according to the records of this office

ST. CAMILLUS HEALTH CENTER, INC.
is a domestic corporation organized on January 3, 1969 (Chapter 180).

I further certify that there are no proceedings presently pending under the Massachusetts
General Laws Chapter 180 section 26 A, for revocation of the charter of said corporation; that
the State Secretary has not received notice of dissolution of the corporation pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 180, Section 11, 11A, or 11B; that said corporation has
filed all annual reports, and paid all fees with respect to such reports, and so far as appears of
record said corporation has legal existence and is in good standing with this office.

In testimony of which,

I have hereunto affixed the

Great Seal of the Commonwealth
on the date first above written.

Secrctary of the Commonwealth

>rocessed By nem



State House, Bostor, Mm&acéa&déf 02758

December 10, 2012

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
I hereby certify that according to records in this office, ST. CAMILLUS HOSPITAL, INC.

was incorporated under the General Laws of this Commonwealth on January 3, 1969 (Chapter 180).

1 atso certify that in Articles of Amendment filed here May 31, 1988, the name of szid corporation was
changed to: ST. CAMILLUS HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC.

1 further certify that in Articles of Amendment filed here August 11, 1988, the name of said corporation
was changed to; ST. CAMILLUS NURSING HOME, INC

1 also certify that in Articles of Amendment filed here June I, 1998, the name of said corporation was
changed to: ST. CAMILLUS HEALTH CENTER, INC.

I further certify that Restated Articles of Organization of the corporation were filed here pursuant to
General Laws, Chapter 180, Section 7 on January 16, 2042, (which also include other lawful provisions) and that
from and after the effective date the Restated Articles of Organization shall be deemed for all purposes to have
superseded the original Articles of Organization and amendments and shal! constitute the Articles of Organization of

the corporation.
1 also certify that the following amendments to the Restated Articles of Organization appear of record here,
namely:
Articles of Amendment filed April 18, 2002
Articles of Amendment filed May 29, 2003

1 further certify that no other amendments to the Restated Articles of Organization appear of record here
and said corporation still has legal existence.

I also certify that a Certificate of Change of Directors or Officers filed here on December 7, 2012, , the
Officers and Directors are listed as follows: ‘

SEE ATTACHED
In testimony of which,

I have hereunto affixed the
Great Seal of the Commonwealth
on the date first above written.

Secretary of the Commonwealth

Processed By:sam '



PEDERALTDENTIFICATION

@‘hz @ommonmzalth of massachmms

William Prancis Galvin
Secretary of the Commonwealth
One Ashburtor Place, Boston, Massachusetrs 02108-1512

CERTIFICATE OF CHANGE OF DIRECTORS OR

OFFICERS OF NON-PROFIT CORPORATIONS
{Geacral Laws, Chapter 180, Section 6D)

1, _Sandm Godirey  YClerk 1 *Assistene-Glerk

of St. Camillus Health Cener, Inc.

(Exact mame of corporasion)

having & princi p,.m“mnmsmt.wnmne.mmm
7 {Streer address of covporation in Massechuseets)

umfydutpnmunthenenlm.Chpmrlﬂﬂ.SmmGD;awhaugcmrhedumuandludwprddm.murecandl '
or clerk of ssid corporstion hes been made and thet the name, residental address, and expiretion of term. of each director -
mddzepreudenr.uemr«andc!ukmufellm

NAME  RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS EXPIRATION Olm OF OFFICE

President:  ygiam Graves 20 Reservolr Drive, Ludiow, MA 01688 Unt Suseesaors
Tressarert  Mark Wickstrom 110 Hocla St. Uxbridgs, MA 01560 Bleced = 11
Cleck:  Sandra Godirey. 39 Cedar Stroet, Douglas; MA 01516 umwuf":;
“*Asgissane Clerk: o o © Eedbd &y -
. Directorss Wiiam Graves Same es Above : Ums:i:wsggis
Mark Wickstrom Same as Above Eiefled -
Sendra Godrey Seme s Above © untiSugiessdris
Joseph Cove 14 Glondale Rd., Uxbridge, MA Elacted
Ft. Paul O'Connel 18 Summer St, Shrowbury, MA Untk Successor Is

-Richaré Buma 42 Congress St., Milford, MA Elected

SIGNED UNDER THEPENALTIES OFPERJURY, this __,Lm.dxy dhs.mﬁw‘__ % I - N
M&SXLA% ' » *Clesk / *Aslstant Clerk.
word), ) -

*Deiret eable
“PI;;:. uﬁrmmdmdmﬂduﬂrwlf:hmbﬂud«lew:hmmﬁhnnﬂmkqf'm




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108

(617) 727-2200
Masraa CoARLEY (617y 7274765 TTY
ArTORNEY (GENERAL WWW.Iass. gov/ago

ST. CAMILLUS HEALTH CENTER, INC.

447 Hill Street
Whitinsvilie, MA 01588

Certificate for Solicitation

This certificate has been issued to the organization listed below because it is current in its filings with
the Attorney General's Division of Non-Profit Organizations/Public Charities. This registration in no manner
constitutes endorsement or approval by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts of the named organization.

Name of organization: ST. CAMILLUS HEALTH CENTER, INC.
Certificate End Date: 05/15/2013
Attormey General's Account Number: 007872

Issued By ‘
The Division of Non-Profit Organizations/Public Charities
Business and Labor Bureau -



1o g e uiw UL r~ A94U4-145-F1 J62-3 AQI3YI06 211A

201324 003727 013588 IRS USE ONLY 042446420 TE 3
Department of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
Ogden UT 84201 FAX 801-620-5670

MNotice Number: CP211A
Date: July i, 2013

Taxpayer {deniification Number:

042023.198141.0365.004 1 AB 0.384 373 24_24;46420 9907
i D[y prggalsbfeeganpad B yalof g b0 [eedeggals] gl ax Form:
S TR TU U MO RS T T L TR R P U R TR | Tax Period: Decomber 31, 2012

ST CAMILLUS HEALTH CENTER INC
GG7 HILL ST
WHITINSVILLE MA 01588-1016

142023

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is November 15, 2013,

When i's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
-electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, casiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.

Page |



201320 00481 | 61588 JRS USE ONLY 042446420 TG

Department of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenne Service 1-877-829-5500
Ogden UT 84201 FAX 801-620-5670

Notice Number: CP211A
Date: June 3, 2013
Taxpayer ldentification Number:
. 42
000420.189498.0002.001 1 AT 0.384 373 214 22’3464‘0 990
I II K13 l I E Illl 11p2a] )2 " III I[ !lll 5'! Il ax orm: S
LT PO L TRV T SRR PR AL TR FY P R TR Tax Period: December 31, 2012

ST CAMILIUS HEALTH CENTER INC

i 647 HILL ST
R WHITINSVILLE MA  01588-1016
100420

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file

your return is August 15, 2013.

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
mformation, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

1f you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.

Page 1



Ruotn all IBen by These Presents,

s S o Trusteds of the Riverdale Cemetery, in the Town of Nt_:g‘?_:hb_r_idgé, it the County of Worcester and State

" of Massachusetts, in consideration of Eight Hundred and 007100 -—==="“=======" Dollirs, paid to them
by.C@JCQ,l“A,._.LeWiS...Q.flﬁ..P.aul..ElaQe,._.Whitinsvi 1le,. MA S ——
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do sell and convey to said Carol A, Lewig =—mmme=m————————

e e e e e i e e e e Lot Mo, ...g,..g.g...g!?_'?.l}@ﬁ).‘situated on the way called

—————  Hemlock Ave,  =—=—=—===—==_in the Riverdale Cemetery, and the sole and exclusive right of burial
of the dead therein, subject to the following by-laws for the regulation and government of said Cemetery; viz :
ist. That the said Lot shall not be used for any other purpose than as place of burial for the dead, and

proper Cemetery useg, such as the Trustees will approve; and no trees within the lot or border shall be cut down
or destroyed without the consent of said Trustees. :

2d. That if any trees or shrubs in said lot shall become in any way detrimental to the adjacent lots or
avenues, or dangerous or inconvenjent, it shall be the duty of said Trusiees, for the time being, to enter into
said lot and remove said trees or shrubs, or such parts thereof as are dangerous, detrimental or inconvenient,

3d. That if any monument or other siructure whatever, or any inscription, be placed in the said lot which
chall be deterrined by a majority of the Trustess, for the time being, to be offensive, the said Trustees or a
majority of them, shall have the right, and it shall be their duty to enter upon said lot and remove said offensive
or improper object or objects.

4th. Tf a fence shall at any time be ervected or placed in or around said lot, the materials or design of which
shall not be approved by said Trustees, it must be forthwith removed.

5th. By the vote of the Town the said lot shall be holden subject to all by-laws, rules and regulations made
and to be made by the said Board of Trustees. . . .

And the said Trustées in behslf of the Town, and by right from vote of the Town of Northbridge, passed
2d of March, 1874, hereby covenant to and with, the said Carol A. Lewis

IN WITNESS WEHEREOF, the said Town of Nerthbridge hath cansed these presents to be signed and “sedled

by the Trustees, this day of in the year of our Lordminmebesn
Yairaacany. 1w Thousand Thirteen.

Signed, Sealed and delivered in presence of

TRUSTEES
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
WORCESTER, 8S. I £ T
Personally zppeared . and acknowledged this instrument to
be his free act and deed. '
Before me,

et e ke fbkE Rnre
- Notary Public :

TOWN OF NCRTHBRIDGE

I hereby certify that the foregeing Deed has been received, entered and recorded in this office in the Bock

provided for that purpose, being Book No...=2%.2.. 3. and page No..777...82..2277 7~

....... ] wTown Clerk




Northbridge Fire Department
193 Main Street, PO Box 13
Whitinsville, Massachusetts

Board of Selectmen

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, Massachusetts
July 9, 2013

Greetings:

sy 45 {‘:‘ 4 @ gﬂ{;ﬁ
Hpec RS
\ecs& ;
"9& CESEit-
o gy L
Y., 4 %O Tena
%y, “9
%6 ‘)» 2@3’
%,
7
Y
7%,
i

The members of the Northbridge Fire Department would like to request your permission to
conduct a “Fill the Boot™ drive for Muscular Dystrophy. We would like to conduct the drive on
Saturday, August 31, 2013 from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm, at Memorial Square.

We have a copy of the Town’s “Boot Drive™ policy, to which we will adhere. We will be using

only off-duty personnel.

All the proceeds of the drive will benefit the Muscular Dystrophy Association, which will be
holding its annual telethon on Labor Day weekend. As you know, the MDA funds research into
the causes and cures of a wide range of neuromuscular diseases, as well as providing support to

those in the community who suffer from these diseases.

Our boot drives in the past have been very successful, and we thank you for your past support.

Working together, we hope to continue our success. Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

S - g

David H. Holmes,
Lieutenant, NFD



L Vovce Ocies

Donna Gosselin | 'Q\EL’OPQ‘O?S €
From: Walter Warchol [wwarchol@northbridgemass.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 1,37 PM

To: dgossslin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Fire Dept. boot drive

Donna:

I have no problem with the Fire Department conducting a boot drive on 8/31/13. They have conducted boot
drives before and we have never encountered a problem with their agency.

Chief Warchol

Walter J. Warchol

Chief of Police

Northbridge Police Department
1 Hope Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588
508-234-6211

fax 508-234-9021



Donna Gosselin

From: James Shuris <jshuris@northbridgemass.org>
Semnt: Friday, August 09, 2013 10:45 AM

To: ’ dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: August 31st Boot Drive at Memorial Square
Donna:

Sounds like a great event. Other than assuring that the public ways are kept clean and not disturbed/damaged — the
Department of Public Works has no concerns.

Jim Shuris

From: Donna Gosselin [ mailto:dgosselin@northbridgemass.org]
Semnt: Friday, August 09, 2013 9:23 AM

To: James Shuris

Subject: Response

HiJim — I realized | placed it in your mail bin, not an email. See attached. Thanks

Donna M. Gosselin

Sr. Admin. Asst./Human Resources Asst.
Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

P: 508-234-2095

F: 508-234-7640
deosselin@northbridgemass.org

Borh



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

1 HOPE STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
www.northbridgepolice.com
; TEL (508) 234-6211 « FAX (508) 234-8021
WALTER J. WARCHOL TIMOTHY LABRIE
CHIEF oF PoLICE LiIEUTENANT

Tuesday —luly 23, 2013

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Balmer School {site visit)-Traffic & safety concerns

Dear Board Members,

The Northbridge Safety Committee met on Tuesday, July 23, 2013 (8:30 AM) at the entrance of the Balmer
School driveway (Crescent Street). The following members were present: Chief Nestor, Chief Warchol,
George Murray, Gary Bechtholdt, Peter Bedigian, James Shuris and Robert Van Meter. Julie Gawlak did not
attend. Melissa Walker, Paul Halacy & Karlene Ross were also in attendance.

The purpose of the meeting (site visit) was to review existing geometry of the Balmer School driveway and
Crescent Street sidewalk/roadway, as well as, to observe turning movements in/out of the site.

During the visit a number of vehicles entered and exited the site driveway, arrangements were also made
for a school bus to demonstrate the various turning movements in and out of the site.

Paul Halacy and Jim Shuris briefed the Committee on its findings specific to roadway/driveway width, angle
of approach and crosswalk locations. Mr. Shuris suggested modifying the traffic by directing vehicular
movement out of the site; restricting “right-turn only”. Mr. Shuris also suggested consideration should be
made to designate Crescent Street “one-way” between the site driveway and Arcade Street to minimize
traffic and pedestrian conflicts. Committee members expressed concerns regarding one-way traffic.

Chief Warchol noted safety concerns appear to have been created as a result of the School Departments
decision to no longer accept students into the school at an earlier time. Because of this parent drop-off,
school buses and student walkers all convene on school grounds at the same time; causing traffic conflicts
and potential safety concerns.

It was noted, as a result of the roadway improvements the travel lanes along Crescent Street have been
reduced (narrower streets/wider sidewalks) and the site driveway was also altered. Buses arriving prior to
school opening (in the AM) park along Crescent Street; make it difficult for vehicles arriving and exiting the
site, as well as students walking to school.

Mr. Murray agreed with Mr. Shuris, suggesting “right-turn only” for vehicles exiting the driveway. Mr.
Murray also recommended the school have a crossing-guard (in the AM} to assist students crossing at the
pedestrian crosswalk located at site driveway and to have buses access the school via Lake Street. It was



Northbridge Safety Committee
July 23, 2013

" noted that the majority of the bus routes currently follow this traffic pattern (21 buses with some 300 -400
students).

Mr. Bedigian agreed with Mr. Murray’s suggestions however felt it was important to (reJemphasis the fact
that until the school department altered its school opening policy concerns of traffic conflicts and student
safety did not appear to be an issue; even after the roadway improvements along Crescent Street were

completed. Committee members agreed.

Upon motion duly made (Murray) and seconded (Shuris) the Northbridge Safety Committee recommends
the following: (1.) restrict traffic exiting the site driveway to “right-turn only” from 8AM-9AM and 2:15PM-
3:15PM; (2.) the school department add a crossing-guard at the site driveway; (3.) the buses be directed to
access the school via Lake Street; & (4.) the school explore option of reopening the school earlier to help
minimize traffic conflicts and safety concerns.

The vote was unanimous (6-0).

Reference is made to email communication from Nancy Spituinik, School Superintendent received July 10,
2013 and correspondence received from concerned parent.

At this time, Safety Committee members did not feel adjusting the site driveway would adequately address
known concerns; as reconfiguring the driveway would also require the relocation of an existing pedestrian
crosswalk on Crescent Street.

Having no other business the Safety Committee adjourned its meeting of July 23, 2013 at 9:00 AM.

Very truly yours,

Gary Nestor
Chairman Safety Committee
Northbridge Fire Chief

freb

Cc:  Northbridge Town Clerk
Northbridge Town Manager
Lt. Timothy Labrie
Mellissa Walker
Paul Halacy
Karlene Ross

Page 2 of 2



The Northbridge Public Schools
Town of Northbridge

87 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588 (508) 234-8156 FAX (508) 234-8469 www.nps.org

Dr, Nancy R. Spitnlnik, Superiniendent Pr. Catherine A. Stickney, Assistant Superintendent
Robert J. Lynch, Director of Pupil Persomnel Services Melissa J. Walker, Business Manager

August 7, 2013

Chief Gary Nestor

Chairman Safety Commitice
193 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Safety Committee,

We appreciate your actions in looking at the traffic problems at Balmer Sechool in regards to
student safety. I have received your letter summarizing your site visit to the Balmer Schoo! on
July 23, 2013, which includes some recommendations for dealing with this issue.

I wanted to highlight some information that we had sent you relating to your recommendations
(see attached observation report from April 10, 2013). I also wanted to correct some inaccurate
information that was contained in the report.

¢ [t is mentioned that a possible cause of the congestion was the “School Department’s
decision to no longer accept students into the school at an earlier time.” It should be noted
that this policy always existed for safety reasons. The schools do not have staff available to
supervise students until 10 minutes before the start of the school day. (This is a contractual
obligation in the teacher’s contract.) The only thing that changed was a stricter enforcement
of this policy, which only applied to a handful of parents who had been dropping their
children off too earty. This has had a minimal impact on the traffic pattern at Balmer School.

® One suggestion from the Safety Committee is to restrict left turns out of the driveway for part
or all of the school day. The attached observation from April 10, 2013, states that from the
time period of 8:17 to 8:27, only 7 cars turned left out of the parking lot. Only I of those
cars was delayed, and the delay was approximately 9 seconds. It appears that cars turning
left out of the parking lot don’t have a substantial impact on the traffic congestion. Before
implementing a right-turn only policy, I would suggest doing a further study to see if this
would have any impact on the problem.

s Another suggestion from the Safety Committee is to hire a crossing guard. The duties of a
crossing guard are to cross students safely, and not to direct traffic. During the April 10
observation, approximately 26 students crossed the driveway entrance, with 19 of these
students accompanied by a parent. For the 7 students who crossed on their own, it was
observed that “when traffic was present and moving, all vehicles appropriately and safely
yielded to the crossing students.” At this time, the School Department does not have the
funding, nor do we see the need, to hire a crossing guard for what appears to be less than 10

1t is the policy of the Northbridge Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, gender, refigion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, disability, age, or homelessness in its educational programs, services, activitics, or employment.



students. (It should be noted that teachers escort the students to the driveway entrance for
afternoon dismissal and cross them safely to the other side of the street.)

Given that there was no change in the school opening procedures other than stricter
enforcement, and that it appears that instituting a right-turn only policy and adding a crossing
guard would have a minimal impact on the traffic patterns and congestion, we need to go back to
what the difference is now that is causing more of a concern. The only substantial change has
been the width of the driveway entrance following roadway improvements on Crescent Street.
Prior to this new construction, it was wide enough for two buses to fit at the entrance, so one bus
could be entering the driveway while another bus was exiting the driveway. Because the
entrance is now narrower, two buses cannot fit across, which means that either the bus entering
or the bus exiting the driveway has to stop farther back to allow the other bus to proceed. This is
having a huge impact on the back-up on Crescent Street, as well as m the Balmer driveway and
parking lot.

We would be happy to meet with the Safety Committee again to discuss this issue, and
explore possible resolutions to the problem of traffic congestion. We would be happy to host a
meeting once school reopens so the Committee can observe the traffic patterns in the morning
first-hand.

Again, we appreciate all of your time and efforts on behalf of the students and families of the
Northbridge Schools. : '

Sincerely,

PN/

Dr. Nancy Spitulntk, Superintendent

cc: Northbridge Board of Selectmen
Northbridge Town Clerk
Northbridge Town Manager
Chief Walter Warchol
Lt. Timothy Labrie
Melissa Walker
Paul Halacy
Karlene Ross

1t is the policy of the Northbridge Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, gender, religion, national origia, sexual
orientation, gender identity, disability, age, or homelessness in its educational programs, services, activities, or employment.



Observation of Crosswalk at Balmer Driveway Entrance

4/10/13

Students Parent

Crossed Present Notes
2
1 Parent
1 No cars
5 Parent
1
7 Parent Cars were in line waiting, not moving
2 Parent Cars were in line waiting, not moving
3 Cars were in line waiting, not moving
1 Parent
3 Parent

On Wednesday, April 10, 2013 I observed the driveway entrance crosswalk at the Balmer
School. While I was present (8:05 — 8:27), approximately 26 students crossed at the
crosswalk at the driveway entrance at the Balmer School. All but 7 of these students had
adults accompanying them. In all instances observed when traffic was present and
moving, all vehicles appropriately and safely yielded to the crossing students.

While observing students crossing the crosswalk, I also noted how many cars turned left
out of the Balmer parking lot. From 8:17 on, approximately 7 cars turned left out of the
parking lot. Only 1 car was delayed in turning left -- the delay was approximately 9
seconds. All other cars were able to turn left in as much time as any car that chose to turn
right. Turning left out of the Balmer parking lot did not appear to be an issue on the day 1
was present.

While only observing the Balmer driveway entrance, not the parent drop off loop or the
bus drop off loop, the biggest delay seemed to be the narrowness of the Balmer entrance
preventing traffic to flow out when buses were turning in. Busses leaving the parking lot
would stop 2 to 3 bus lengths back from the driveway exit when a bus was turning into
the parking lot and could not pull forward until the line of traffic moved enough that the
bus turning in was properly in its own lane and not in both travel lanes. Also, cars
approaching Balmer School and needing to turn left into Balmer School may have played
a factor in congestion, but this would need to be observed closer to determine its impact
on any delays.



&
o
A

i{;&{j ;{Q)"% ,é%g pin A ‘ .
eb B A% Clis 7€ 5

Worcegter County Selectmen’s -1.

Asgoriation
Executive Board RECES

Brian . Patacchiols, Treasurer  Tne 14 913
Email: bpatacchiola(@steriing-ma.gov

Northbridge Town Manages

Board of Selectimen
Town Hall

7 Main Street
Northbridge, MA 01588

Dear Northbridge Board of Selectmen,

It is with great pleasure that the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association announces its first official
meeting. On June 20™ at 6:30 pm in the Sturbridge Town Hall, the Worcester County Selectmen’s
Association will be welcoming new municipalities. We encourage participation by all Selectmen, both
veterans and those of you who are newly elected.

At the June 20" meeting, Selectmen Kathleen Waller of Charlton, President of our organization, will give
a history of its inception and discuss future goals. There will be a Selectmen’s roundtable. I ollowing the
roundtable there will be a surprise guest speaker who will discuss issues unportant to your municipality.

The Worcester County Selectmen’s Association was founded in order for selectmen to network with
colleagues and share ideas. It is no secret that all towns face similar issues, whether they are 9¢ cuts from
the Governor, trying to build a senior center, or how to effectively handle demanding constituents.  As
two minds are better than one, so too is a county of towns and communities. As selectmen you are
responsibie for carrying out what is best for your town. The Worcester County Selectmen’s Association
recognizes that in central mass, there are commonalties running through this entire region. Working
together is proven to be the most effective way to get things done. Furthermore, the Commonwealths
political future is unknown. Lieutenant Governor Murray has resigned from his office. In so doing,
Worcester Counties lost its largest advocate. The Worcester County Selectmen’s Association in needed
now more than ever! We will try to make the Legislator and Governor remember that most of the state

cxists west of Rt. 128.

The annval dues are $50 per Town no matter iow many selectmen in your Town. One vote per Town;
only one board member per Town may vote. If that member is unable to, then an alternate can vote in his

or her stead.

All selectmen are able and welcome to participate in the Association functions, events and meetings.
Interested? Please fill out the attached form and mail it to the listed address. Thank you for your time and
consideration in joining the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association, and will fook forward to meeting
you at the June 20” meeting

i /
: A -
Sincerely, Py P I

Brian J. Patacchiola, Treasurer
Worcester County Selectmen’s Association Executive Board




Porcegter County Selectmen’s

Aggociation

Executive Board

Hrian §. Patacchiola, Treasurer
FEmatl: bpatacchiola@sterling-ma gov

Please make your $50 check payable to:
The Worcester County Selectimen’s Association

Please mail to:
Brian Patacchiola, Treasurer
Worcester County Selectmen’s Association
1 Park Street
Sterling, MA 01564

VOTING MEMBER NAME

TOWN_

email

phone




[P A "0 ] WWQ
a///?/ /3

A subsidiary of Millbury Federal Credit Union

Via Overnight Delivery

August 6, 2013

Barbara Kinney, Town Planning Office
Town of Northbridge

14 Hill Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Ré"" Gilmore Drive, Northbﬁdge and Sutton, Massachusetts

Dea:r Barbara,

Enclosed with this letter is the original Easement Deed concerning property located on Gilmore
Drive in Sutton, Massachusetts, executed by Joseph Barbato on behalf of the Millbury Federal

o -acrﬁdlt Umﬁﬂnmr

Please call me at (508) 865 8712 with any questions you may have on this matter. Thank you
for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

6280 LA

Paul Crimlisk

Sentor Vice President

Enclosure

50 Main Street o Millbury, Massachusetts 01527
wWww.mcucommercialservices.com » 508-865-8712



Gilmore Drive, Northbridge

EASEMENT DEED

MILLBURY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION with a principal place of business located at 50
Main Street, Millbury, Massachusetts (herein referred to as “Grantor”) for consideration paid and

in full consideration of

LESS THAN ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS

GRANTS TO THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE a municipal corporation duly established
under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the following easements:

A non-exclusive perpetual easement for the purposes of a public way, together with the attendant-
customary uses, including, but not limited to, the construction, operation and maintenance of the
right-of-way, drainage and utilities in, over, under, through, across, upon and along a certain
parcel of land located over the land known as Gilmore Drive, situated in Northbridge,
Massachusetts, being more particularly described on the Plan hereinafter referenced, and being

* more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

A non-exclusive perpetual easement on and over the area shown as Drainage Easement Area on

the Plan and being more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto solely for the

- purpose of carrying, storing, collecting, draining and flowing surface, subsurface and storm

water from any existing point or source to the designatéd area, to and through the existing drains,.

. pipes, ditches, culverts, dams, basins and similar facilities as existing within the Drainage

‘Easement Area and their replacements from time to time, and any additional related draipage . = . .. ..

[ A o Fe S =

< facilifics subsequently constructed on the Drainage Easemént Area, fogether with the right to

pass and re-pass over so much of the Drainage Easement Area with persons; vehicles and
equipment as is reasonably necessary for the purpose of achieving the foregoing.

A non-exclusive perpetual right and easement to pass and re-pass on foot and by vehicle for the
purposes of trimming and/or removing all vegetation or any other objects that may obstruct a
driver’s view at the intersection of Main Street and Gilmore Drive in, through, across and upon
the land shown as Sight Distance Easement on the Plan and being more particulatly described on

Exhibit A attached hereto.

A non—exclusivé perpetual right and easement for the purposes of installing, maintaining,

‘modifying, operating, repairing, replacing and relocating below surface or underground sewer

infrastructure in, through, under and across the land shown as Sewer Easement on the Plan and
being more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto, which right shall mclude the
right to pass and re-pass on foot and by vehicle over the said Sewer Easement as is reasonably

necessary for the purposes of achieving the foregoing.

Grantee has the right to assign any and all of the rights and easements herein to third parties,
including, but not limited to, the Town of Sutton, and further reserves the right to allow the
Town of Sutton to exercise the rights and casements created herein. _ .

- 4Client.Files/26177/0010/01255697.DOC }



This transfer does not constitute the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Grantor in
the Commonweatith of Massachusetts.

Being a portion of the premises described in the Release Deed from Sutton Outlook Ventures,
LLC to Miltbury Federal Credit Union, dated December 12, 2011, recorded with the Worcester

Registry of Deeds in Book 48393, Page 272.

[Signature Page Follows]

{Client Files/261 77/0010/0£255697.00C )



IN - WITNESS WHEREOF, the said MILLBURY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, has caused
these presents to be signed, acknowledged and delivered in its name and behalf by
JoeEpH BARDFT & , hereby duly authorized this _£» day of AU 7 .2013.

MILLBURY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

By @ZIM
Abwme: JOsSred F. SAdaase

Tine : i’;ﬂE&beﬂJT; (e ard furte ez Stemer,
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Worcester, ss.

On this éfﬁ day of Bueust 2013, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared 3 Sz F. fuentao proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was [_] photographic identification with signature issued by a federal or
state governmental agency, [] oath or affirmation of a credible witness, personal knowledge
of the undersigned, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as

Prez e (e pd Auwezes Sieser of MILLBURY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION.

%jw |

..~ Notary Public ,
"~ My Commission Expires:
475317/NBRU0137
PAUL R. CRIMLISK
Notary Public
Commonwaalih of Massachuselis
My Commission Expires iarch 25, 2016

{Client Files/26177/0010/01255697.DOC }



ACCEPTANCE

Acceptance of the foregoing Basement Deed by the Town of Northbridge, acting by and through
its duly elected and authorized Board of Selectmen, pursuant to the vote under Article 22 of the
May 7, 2013 Spring Annual Town Meeting, a certified copy of which is attached hereto, General
Laws Chapter 82, Section 21, and any other authority appertaining is acknowledged.

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
By its Board of Selectmen

Daniel Nolan, Chair

Thomas Melia,Vice Chair

James Marzec, Member

Tames At Gl

Chérles Ampagoomian, Member
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Worcester, ss.

- On this day of , 2012, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Daniel Nolan, Thomas Melia, James Marzec James Athanas and Charles
Ampagoomian, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was [_]
photographic identification with signature issued by a federal or state governmental agency, [
oath or affirmation of a credible witness, [ ] personal knowledge of the undersigned, to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Selectmen of the Town of Northbridge.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

{Ctient Files/26177/0010/01255697.D0C }



EXHIBIT A

The land known as Gilmore Drive being situated in Sutton and Northbridge Massachusetts being
shown as Gilmore Drive (Private — 50” wide) on a plan of land entitled “Road Acceptance Plan”
prepared by Andrews Survey and Engineering, Inc. dated September 26, 2012, revised through
October 3, 2012, and recorded with the Worcester District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book

Plan (the “Plan”).

Gilmore Drive, Northbridge
Beginning at a concrete bound on the northerly side line of Main Street and the westerly side line

of Gilmore Drive;

Thence northerly by a curve to the right having a radius of 295.00 feet for a distance of 165.23
feet to the town line between Northbridge and Sutton;

Thence N 30° 08’ 10" E, '413,04 feet along the said town line to a point on the easterly side line
of Gilmore Drive; g

Thence southerly by a curve to the right having a radius of 325.00 feet for a distance of 104.04
feet to a concrete bound; '

Thence S 28° 347 227.W, 198.28 feet to a concrete bound; e s e

Thence southerly by a curve to the left having a radius of 245.00 feet for a distance of 170.06
feet to a concrete bound; '

Thence southerly and easterly by a curve to the left having a radius of 40.00 feet for a distance of
77.88 feet to a concrete bound at Main Street;

Thence S 57° 10° 49” W, 102.23 feet by Main Street to the point and place of beginning.

Containing 17,138 s.f. of land, more or less.

Drainage Easement

Beginning at a concrete bound on the northerly side of Main Street and the easterly side of
Gilmore Drive;

Thence westerly and northerly by a curve to the right having a radius of 40.00 feet for a distance
of 77.88 feet to a concrete bound,

Thence ntt)rirtherlygj){' a curve to the nght havmg a radius of 245.00 feet for a distance of 170.06
feet to a concrete bound;

{Client Files/26177/0010/01255697.DOC } -



Thence N 28° 34° 22" E, 166.11 feet to an iron pin;

Thence S 61°25° 38" E, 20.97 feet to an iren pin;

Thence S 152 22° 237 E, 22.0¢ feet to an iron pim;

Thence § 74° 377 37" W, 33.66 feet to an iron pin;

Thence S 28° 34 227 W, 151.78 fectto an iTon pin;

Thence S 23° 19" 267 B, 159.29 feet to an iron pin at Main Street

Thence § §7° 10” 49" W, 30.95 feet by Main Street to the point and place of beginning.

Containing 12,286 5.1, of land, more or less.

Sight Distance Easement.

Beginning at a point § 57° 10° 49 W, 2.59 feet distance from abound on the westerly side line
of Gilmore Drive;

~ Thence §57° 10 497 W, 14.96 feet to a point;

Thence westerly by a curve to the right having a radius of 975.00 feet for a distance of 153.03
© feet to a point;

Thence N62°21° 177 E, 164.48 feet to an iron pin;
Thence § 37° 26’ 247 B, 14,60 feet to the point and place of beginning.

__Containing 1,709 s.f, of land, more orless.

Sewer Easement
Beginning at a point on the town line of Northbridge and Sutton;
Thence S 87° 017 547 E, 34.39 fect to an iron pin at the Providence-Worcester Tumnpike;

Thenee northerly by a curve to the right having 2 radius of 880.00 feet for a distance of 64.44
feet to a point, in the town line of Northbridge and Sutton,

Thence § 30° 08" 10 W, 72.40 feet, along said town line, to the point and place of beginning.

Containing 1,082 s.f. of land, more or less.

{CTient Files/261770010/01255697.00C }



L.

LAW OFEICE
ST. PIERRE & ST. PIERRE

291 GRAFTON STREET
SHEEWSBURY, MASSACHUSETTS 01345-2253
TELEPHONE: (508 842-1000
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION EACSIMILE: [(SOB) 840-0566
TOLL FREE: (877) 3486-9037

RODERICK A. ST. PIERRE
JASON M. ST. FIERRE

July 31,2013

Town of Whitinsville
Mr. Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: Ashton Place, LLC
2356 Providence Road (a/k/a Route 122}, Northbridge, MA

Dear Mr. Kozak:

Per my instructions from Attorney Katherine Lord Klein enclosed please find the License
Agreement signed by David Brossi. .

I understand you will obtain the Selectman’s signatures at the August 12, 2013 meeting.
Please forward a copy of the executed License to our office after said meeting.

If you have Wsﬁon  please do not hesitate to call.

Thank yO{
Y I 4
oufs very trulys”
/ : M)V

/
ool
/ erick A. St. Pierre
i S/pad
|
";‘ /



LICENSE AGREEMENT

This License Agreement is entered into by ASHTON PLACE LLC, a Massachusetts
Limited Liability Company, of 15 Juniper Lane, Grafton, Massachusetts 01519
(“Licensor”™), the owner of a parcel of land located at 2356 Providence Road (a/k/a Route
122), Northbridge, Massachusetts, described in a deed recorded with the Worcester South
Registry of Deeds in Book 49605, Page 63 (the “Property”), and the TOWN OF
NORTHBRIDGE, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, having an address of 7
Main Street, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588 (the “Town™).

Whereas the Licensor has granted to the Whitinsville Water Company an
easement (the “Easement”) to access the domestic water shut off located at the Property,
said Fasement recorded with the Worcester South Registry of Deeds in Book s

Page

Whereas the Licensor is amenable to grant to the Town a non-exclusive license
for the purpose of accessing the domestic water shut off located in the Propexty, in
connection with the rights granted to the Whitinsville Water Company pursuant to the

Easement as aforementioned.

Now, Therefore, for consideration paid of One Dollar ($1.00), the Parties agree as
follows:

1. Licensor hereby grants to thé Town a non-exclusive license to the Properey - -

1. for the purpose of accessing the domestic water shut off, including the right to
shut off the water supply as the Town deems necessary or convenient in the
sole discretion of the Town together with the right of entry and passage by
foot or vehicles for the purpose stated herein and uses incidental thereto.

2. Licensor agrees, for itself and its successors and assigns, not to interfere
unreasonably with the rights granted to the Town hereunder.

ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES HEREIN GRANTED, INCLUDING ALL
BENEFITS AND BURDENS, SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND AND SHALL BE
BINDING UPON AND INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE PARTIES HERETO,
THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. '



Executed as a sealed instrument this %‘M’ day of July, 2013

477331/NBRIF0001

W

LICENSOR:
Ashton Place L

-

C’D/avid W, BTrossi, Member

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
By lts Board of Selectmen




M.

PLEASE VOTE TO PLACE ARTICLES ON THE FALL ANNUAL TOWN
MEETING WARRANT FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1) ARTICLE FOR PRIOR YEAR BILLS
2) ARTICLE FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS
3) ARTICLE TO TRANSFER FUNDS TO THE STABILIZATION ACCOUNT

4) ARTICLE TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO REL.OCATE THE FIRE DEPARTMENT DISPATCH
TO THE POLICE DEPT

5) ONE OR MORE ARTICLES TO ACCEPT PROPERTY AND ASSOCIATED ASSETS AND
FUNDS FROM THE TRUSTEES OF PINE GROVE CEMETERY



VIESIE C‘.-Cﬁgzcg
N.

July 21, 2013 RECEVED
UL 23 201

Daniel Nolan, Chairman Northbridos Town Manager

Board of Selectmen

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Board of Selectmen,

| believe that it is time for the Board of Selectmen to look into freezing the real estate tax rate for the retired
elderly of the town of Northbridge.

The vast majority of the town’s elderly are on fixed incomes. This deters them from voting to approve needed
school department and town projects. The elderly have few, if anyone, in the school system. Yet, they are
asked to vote in the affirmative to increase their taxes when the school budget needs approval, or if Lasell
Field is in need of repair. Why would they, or why should they, vote to increase their taxes when they know

their income is not increasing along with the taxes?

With that being said, please look into giving the elderly a frozen tax rate. A number of areas have put this in
place, and it has benefited everyone involved. The elderly feel free to vote for the needed increases in the
education/town budget; because their tax rate cannot be increased. This can be instituted for anyone retired
after an age to be determined {example, once retired at 65, the real estate taxes for that home would not
increase — ever). The elderly would continue to pay real estate taxes, but the real estate taxes could not be

increased.

This is possible, as | have checked with Commonweaith of Massachusetts Attorney General Martha Coakley’s
office. They stated that the sefectmen would need to place this on the town ballot and have the towns’ people

vote for its approval, or its denial.

Respe fuliy,,

i

John K. Doldoorian, Sr.
24 Willow Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588
508-234-2632



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT - AUGUST 12, 2013

1) Central Homeland Securitv Equipment: The town received public safety
equipment from the Central Homeland Security Region. A copy of the equipment
has been included in the Selectmen’s packet.

2) Plapning Beard Vacancy: Announced that there is a Planning Board vacancy
and the deadline for applications is August 30, 2013,

3) School Commitiee Vacancy: Announced that there is a School Committee
vacancy and the deadline for applications is August 30, 2013.

4) Sutton Street Reconstruction Project: The project is moving forward and the
final construction and easement plans are in progress and being prepared. The bid
process will begin soon. The Town Manager’s Office is in the process of
distributing checks for the various takings.

S) Bridge Update: The Ross Rajotte Bridge will be cidsing on Monday, August
19, 2013 through August 20, 2013 and detour signs will be in place. It is now
anticipated that work will be completed in November.




o.1.

Donna Gosselin

From: Ted Kozak [tkozak@northbridgemass.org]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 1:01 PM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: FW: Your 2013 Central Homeland Security Equipment Delivery

Attachments: Northbridge IFB.pdf; Northbridge bulbs.pdf; Northbridge1 FAC76.pdf, Northbridge2

FACT76.pdf, Northbridge Batteries.pdf

Please print for my report at the nex BOS meeting

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

P: 508-234-2095
F: 508-234-7640

tkozak@northbridgemass.org

From: John Mauro [mailto:jmauro@cmrpc.org}
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 11:36 AM

To: tkozak@northbridgemass.org; gnestor@northbridgemass.org
Subject: Your 2013 Central Homeland Security Equipment Delivery

You should be receiving the equipment that your community ordered through the 2013 Central Homeland Security
Region Equipment Distribution Program.

It is imperative that when the equipment is received that you fill out the lower right hand corner of the Receiving
Documents, and return to the completed document{s) to me as soon as possible via scanned email, or fax. The vendors

cannot be paid until we receive the signed Receiving Documents.

John Mauro

Central Massachusetis Regioniol Plasming Commission

Homeland Security Grants
{508) 459-3317



send all correspondence, forms, packdng sfips, and involces tor

Central Massachusetts Homeland Security Region

" ¢fo Metropolitan Area Planning Council
60 Temple Place, Boston, MA 02111
617.451.2770 2044 Fax: 617.482.7185

e-mail: CMRPC@MAPC.arg

Chuek Hannoosh
: channoosk@cjequip.com
b8 078-658-2022

¥ C & J Equipment

] 188 Main Street  Wilmington, MA
& 01887

Daze: 2013 Jun 12
* Grant: SHSP-10 *
o 'mvestment Mass Care, Sheltering, and Evi
Sub -peol: Equipment Procurement -
Profect: Equtpment Dssknbution T

10CM-255

- 'MArslalies Tox Exempt# .

K Sub?roj#_TOi_

| Gary A, Mestor, Chief
1 gnestor@northbridgemas

| Northbridge Fire Department 193
Main Streat Witinsville, MA 01583

42:472-296 -

B P Ffvm P 2: =

; Pm;Code‘ M0842 oot
_-prot. Methi IFB -
* Proc/Contr &: CRHSAClO-Equipment Distnb

FOB: #N/A

TR T oL [TEM DESCRIPTION

T TERAR s ] GWANT, | UNITS

1 She[ter anacy Screen

09MS-0L-5CRN 2 ea

Large Traller, Enclosed Equipment

12TR-00-TEQP 1 ea

. VERIFY shipment contents match
those listed above - HEETS

2, INSPECT 2nd venfy goods receivedas S
undemaged s

3. DO NOT ACCEPT damaped guods -7
RETURN them via the shipper

4, NOTE EXCEPTIONS on this form

5. COMPLETE the GREﬁN h!ghiighted
sections

6. $IGN the form and keep 3 copy

7. SCAN and e-mail or FAX to MAPC
IMAIL the orlginall .

) Bysigning betow the recelving party asserts that It received the goads listed above [or a portion
thereof as indicated) n satisfactory condition on behalf of the "Ship to” parfy. Repert probleras
1o "MIAPC Contact' immediately.

(Print Name; Title)

Date:

CheckOneBoxi . ..o
2 COMPLETE SHIPIMEN

[ s pARTIAL i

[ anis is the LAST of aiserigs 6f partiat shipments



send all correspondente, forms, packing slips, and Involees 102

Central Massachusetts Homeland Security Region

¢fo Metropolitan Area Planning Council
60 Temple Place, Boston, MA G2111
617.451.2770 %2044 Fax: 617.482.7185

e-mail: CMRPCEAMAPC.org
§ Cancord Flectric Supply

Office 508-363-0273
: Cell 508-826-6954

T Grent SHSPALO T

§ o8 East Central Street
4 Worcester, MA 01605

10CM-157

. Investment: Mass Care, Sheltermg, and Ev
SLFb-?(O} Equipmant Pracurement

MASa!es Tax Exempt #
042-472-296 -

Gary Nestor, Fire Chief
508} 234-8448

§ Northbridge Fire Department 153
¥ Main Street Witinsville, MA (11588

" rge. Methi 3 Quote Process [
- PedefConte #: CHRSAC1Gight bulbs -~

FOB: #N[A
g LT " TEM DESCRIPTION - R ] I TEM B ] o QUIANT, S UNITS
Bulbs far Magnum LIght Tower - 3,000 Watt Metal Ha[nde Short Light OB[)E 03- LTPA 2 ea
Bulb CEFCO FMH1000U/BT37 MOG-Clear

1

iy ] ) ; 8y signing helow, the recelving party asserts that it recelved the goods listed above {or a portion
1. VERIFYshIpmentcontentS mar_ch sl thereofas indicated} in satisfactory condition on behalf of the "Ship te” party. Report problems
“those listed sbove .1 - S to "MAPC Contact' immediately.
2 INSPECT anti verlfy goods recelved a5 o
: undamaged K SR AR
'-3 DO NOT ACCERT damagedgoods- - o {Print Nome; Titte)
" RETURM them via theshipper ~ °  ~:°0 %,
. 4, NOTE EXCEPTIONS onthisform .- - . | - X Date:
5, COMPLETE the GREEN hlgh!ighted Lo -
“sectfons
6. SIGN the form and keep a copy .
7. SCAN and e-mall or FAX o MAPC
{MAEL the origlnal] T




Send all carrespandence, forms, packing slips, 2nd involces 1o

Central Massachusetts Homeland Security Region
¢fo Metrapolitan Area Planning Council
60 Temple Place, Boston, MA 02111
617.451,2770 x2044 Fax: 617.482.7185
e-mail: CMRPC@®MAP . org

Grainger, Inc. Quote 33987108

5! dinna.levy@grainger.com pate: 2013 May 29
fo 847-477-0182 T grant: SHSP-10 :
“Imestment; Mass Care,sheltenng, ar\d Ev
'Sub-Pro} ‘Equipment Procurement
s Project Equment Distiibution -

- 209 Brooks Streat
g4l Worcester, MA 01606
Lit,

10CM-108

A soles Tax Exermpt

i Gary A. Nestar, Chief
£ gnestor@northbridgemas
i S.0TE

Northbridge Fire Department 193
N Main Street Witinsville, MA 01588

e "o - ITEM DESCRIPTION - = T i ] T QUANTL S F UNITS
1 Wheelchair OQME 05-GURN Z ea
2 Walker 0OME-05-GURN 2 ea
3 20'X 30' Tarp 21GN-00-CCEQ 5 ea
4 Coltapsible Water Container 19GN-00-H20D 2 ea
5 Quick Shelter OSME-D1-SHEL 3 ea
6 Cot - Military Style O9ME-01-COTS 6 ea
- Portable Generator 10GE-00-GENR 1 ea
s Light Tower 030E-03-LPTA i ea
9 Traffic Cone 030E-03-5IGN 15 ea
10 GPS Handheld 04AP-02-DGPS 2 ea

' ay sighin;g bleto{v, the i’ecéhﬂné party asserts that it recefved the go0ds listed abave {or a portion
thereof as indicated) in satisfactory condition on behatf of the "Ship to™ party, Report problems
to '"MAPC Contact' immediately.

A, VERIFY shlpment contents match
" ~Uthose fisted above . -
2, {INSPECT and venfy goods recelved as
*ungarnaged .

3, DONOT ACCEPT d amaged gauds - {Print Nome; Title)

-+ RETURN them via the shipper . °

4, EXCEPTION .
4. NOTE TIONS on this form X - Date:

5., COM PLETE theGREEN ilighllghted ;
osecttons :
'6, SIGN the form and keep acopy - O
7. SCAN and e- mailorFAXtuMAPC SEEEES
{MAiL the oﬁgina!]




Send all correspondence, forms, packing silps, and Involces to:

Central Massachusetits Homeland Security Region

cfo Metropolitan Area Planning Council
60 Temple Place, Boston, MA 02111
617.451.2770 x2044 Fax: 617.482,7185

e-mail: CMRPC@MAP .Org

Grainger, Inc. Quote 33987108

209 Brooks Street
2 Worcester, MA 01606

# Dinna Levy
§ ginna.evy@grainger.com
08 847-477-0182

10CM-109

MA_SaIes Tax Exempt #

i} Northbridge Fire Department 193
Maln Street Witinsville, MA 01588

Gary A, Nestor, Chief

i gnestor@northbridgemas
§ 5018

FOB: #N/A
B

-~ {TEM DESCRIPTION -

e el S ITEM B Y e e U_UANT.:'-;:"E " :-.‘UNITS

1 A Frame Barncade (Rall) Parti

145W-01-WALL 5 €a

2 A-Frame Barricade {Legs) Part 2

14SW-01-WALL 5| pair

" 1..VERIFY shipment cuntents matd‘l
- 'those listed above. " < o
2. INSPECT and verify goods received
- 7undamaged ‘ '
3. 00 NDTACCE?T damaged goods

: "RETURN them via the shipper -
47 NO‘FE EXCEPTIONS an this Jorm -
5, COMPLETE the GREEN highlighted .

. sections . : e
8. SIGN the form and keep a copy

{MA| Lthe onginat!

7. SCAN and e-maltor FAX to MAPC. - "1

- &y slgalng balow, the receiving parly asserts thatit recefved the goods listed above (or a portion
thereaf as Indicated} tn satisfa ctory condition on behaif of the "Ship to" party. Report problems
to *MAPC Contact nmediately.

{Print Name; Title}

X Date:

Chi e§{< One Box:




Send ali correspondence, farms, packlng slips, and invoices tos

Central Massachusetts Homeland Securify Region

c/o Metropelitan Area Planning Coundil
&0 Temple Place, Boston, MA 02111
617.451.2770:2044 Fax: 617.482.7185

e-mail: CMRPC@® MAPC.org

o Frank Groccia
frankgrocciza@gmail.com
508-752-8777

atteries Unlimited

~4 1000 Grafton Street, Worcester, MA §
=y 01604

pate: 2013 May 28

Srant: SHSP-10 -
Investment: Mass Care, Sheltering, and Ev 1OCM_087

Sub-Proj: Equipment Procurement

preject: Equipment Distribution

MA Sales Tax Exempt #
Sub-Proj#: T.G1

Gary Nestor, Fire Chief
{508) 234-8448

own of Northbridge
(@] Customer will pick-up at Vendor

042-472-296 . .

Pi: FFY10 PJ 2.6
Acct Code: 54-17-03
Froj Code: MOB42.00T
Proc. Meth: 3 Quote Process
Proc/Contr #: CRHSAC10-Back-up Batteries

FOB: #NJA

:[TEM DESCRIPTION :

_”EM.,#.‘..;:., o | QUANT = UNAS - |-

Battery Part 4D-1000

Lo Inventory #0
10BC-00-BATT 2 ea :

1. VERIFY shipment contents match
thoselisted above -~ . - S
2. INSPECT and verify gods fecelved as
. undamaged .. . . . .
'3. DO NOT ACCEPT darfiaged goods -
RETURN themm via the shipper - . - -
4. NOTE EXCEPTIONS on this form -
5. COMPLETE the GREEN highkghted
sections
6. SIGN the form and keep a copy
7. SCAN and e-mall or FAX to MAPC
[MAIL the original}

By signing below, the receiving party asserts that it received the goods fisted above {or 2 portion
thereof as indicated) in satisfactory condition on hehalf of the "Ship to® party. Report probiems
3 ‘MAPC Contact' immediately,

(Print Name; Tite}

X Date:




